BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

PLANNING & ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING
WITH BOARD OF DIRECTORS*

AGENDA
BOARD MEETING OFFICE JANUARY 15, 2009
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. THURSDAY

LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 8:45 AM.

*The BDVWA Planning & Engineering/Legislative/Grant Committee meeting is noticed as a joint
meeting with the Board of Directors for the purpose of strict compliance with the Brown Act. Members
of the Board who are not assigned to the Finance/Personnel/Public Relations & Education Commitiee
will participate as observers at the meeting.

. CALL TO ORDER
. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
. ROLL CALL

Public Participation-Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion
of that item. You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able to
express yourself adequately. In giving your public comment, please state your name and have
your information prepared. Due to time constraints, a three minute time limit may be imposed.
Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
please contact the Board Secretary during Agency business hours by calling 760-364-2315.

1. CONFERENCE CALL WITH MOJAVE WATER AGENCY’S LEGAL/LEGISLATIVE
AND PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE- Committee to participate via
teleconference for an update on State Advocate and Issues at the State Level and
update on Federal Advocate and Issues at the Federal Level.

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- Any person may address the Committee on any matter
within the District's jurisdiction on items not appearing on this agenda.

3. MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 21, 2008 PLANNING & ENGINEERING/
LEGISLATIVE/GRANT SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETING- Committee to review and
consider recommending approval of PLEGS Special Committee Meeting Minutes by the
Board of Directors at the January 27, 2009 Regular Board Meeting.

4, PROPOSALS FOR REPAIR OF WELL 10 BOOSTER PUMPS- Review & discuss
proposals for the repair of Well 10 booster pumps and construction of a pump enclosure.



10.

1.

12,

13.

“STRAWMAN PROPOSAL”: GUIDANCE DOCUMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AND CONSTRUCTION OF AN ARTIFICIAL
RECHARGE PROJECT IN THE RECHE GROUNDWATER SUBBASIN OF THE AMES
VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN- Committee to discuss and consider recommending
adoption of Resolution No. 08R-XX- approving the “Strawman Proposal” by the Board of
Directors’ at the Regular Board Meeting of January 27, 2009.

BULK HAULING RATE STRUCTURE REVIEW PROJECT- Committee to review,
discuss and provide input to staff on how to proceed with bulk hauling usage and
consumption charges for Agency’s bulk hauling customers.

PROPOSED 29 PALMS TRAINING CENTER/AIRSPACE ACQUISITION PROJECT-
Committee to discuss relevant comments to be submitted to MCAGCC as part of the
Environmental Review Process.

CUSTOMER REQUEST FOR RELIEF OF BILLING FOR PARCEL 629-405-01-
Deferred from the October 28, 2008 Board of Directors Regular Meeting to committee to
review and discuss claim.

FEDERAL FUNDING PROGRAM UPDATE- Staff to provide update on status of
Federal Funding for Agency programs.

STANDING COMMITTEE PROJECT LIST
DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/REPORTS
ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee Members after distribution
of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
office at 622 S. Jemez Tr., Yucca Valley, CA during normal business hours.



LEGAL/LEGISLATIVE AND
PUBLIC INFORMATION
COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA
Mojave Water Agency
Board Room
22450 Headquarters Drive January 15, 2009
Apple Valley, CA 92307 9:00 a.m.

0.

10.

NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN — STUDY SESSION ONLY

Approval of Agenda

‘Adopt Actions from the Legal/Legislative and Public Information Committee

Meeting of November 20, 2008
Update on State Advocate and Issues at the State Level (teleconference)
Update on Federal Advocate and Issues at the Federal Level (teleconference)

Consider Extending Agreement with TMG Communications for Public Outreach
and Education for the Regional Recharge and Recovery Project

Public Information Update (oral report)

General Manager’s Report (oral report)

Public Participation

Comments/Discussion Items for Next or Future Agendas

Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in
order to participate in the above-agendized public meeting, should be directed to the
Agency’s General Manager's office at (760) 946-7008 at least 24 hours prior to said
meeting.

Posted: January 8, 2009



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

PLANNING & ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT

SPECIAL MEETING
WITH BOARD OF DIRECTORS*
MINUTES
BOARD MEETING OFFICE AUGUST 21, 2008
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. THURSDAY
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 8:45 AM.

*The BDVWA Planning & Engineering/Legislative/Grant Committee meeting is noticed as a joint
meeting with the Board of Directors for.the purpose of strict compliance with the Brown Act. Members
of the Board- who are not assigned to the Finance/Personnel/Public Relations & Education Committee
will participate as observers at the meeting.

. CALL TO ORDER-Meeting convened at 8:45 A.M.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE-Led by John Burkhart

. ROLL CALL-Directors’ Present: Director Burkhart, Director Johnson,
Director McBride (as guest)
Staff Present: Marina West
Guests Present: Approx. 5

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA- Approved

Public Participation-Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion
of that item. You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able to
express yourself adequately. In giving your public comment, please state your name and have
your information prepared. Due to time constraints, a three minute time limit may be imposed.
Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
please contact the Board Secretary during Agency business hours by calling 760-364-2315.

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- Any person may address the Committee on any matter
within the District’s jurisdiction on items not appearing on this agenda -None.

2. CONFERENCE CALL WITH MOJAVE WATER AGENCY’S LEGAL/LEGISLATIVE
AND PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE- Committee to participate via
teleconference for an update on State Advocate and Issues at the State Level and
update on Federal Advocate and Issues at the Federal Level -Cancelled.

3. RESOLUTION NO. 08R-XX- A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY APPROVING THE INTEGRATION
OF THE NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)-Committee to



discuss and consider recommending adoption of Resolution No. 08R-XX by the Board of
Directors’ at the Regular Board Meeting of August 26, 2008- Ms. West gave a
summary of the Resolution, explaining participation in NIMS and training by NIMS
trainer was required for the Agency to qualify for Federal Preparedness Grant
funding. Director Johnson had questions regarding amount of training and the
cost of training. Ms. West advised that each employee required 8 hours of
training at a cost of $600. per day w/minimum of 2 days for all employees to be
trained. Director Johnson also wanted to know if the Agency, once signed on to
NIMS. Director Burkhart and Director Johnson concurred support of the
Resolution and recommendation of adoption of Resolution to the full board.

RESOLUTION NO. 08R-XX- A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY SUPPORTING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE MORONGO BASIN INTEGRATED WASTEWATER
MANANGEMENT PLAN- Committee to discuss and consider recgmmending adoption
of Resolution No. 08R-XX by the Board of Directors’ at the Regular Board Meeting of
August 26, 2008- Ms. West gave a summary explaining that as Hi-Desert Water
District is under mandate to deal with wastewater treatment. Ms West explained
the BDVWA Resolution was merely a show of support for a regional perspective
and would help HDWD as they go out to seek funding. She also emphasized that

having a regional plan benefits the Agency in knowing what's going on with
wastewater.

Director Johnson commented he had an opportunity to hear Hi- Desert’s

presentation on this subject and he felt the Agency should utilize the regional
concept.

Director Burkhart confirmed the committee’s support of the Resolution for
recommendation to the full board.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF PLANNING & ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
COMMITTEE FOR 2008-2009-An open forum discussion of future goals and objectives
of each committee member and staff for 2008-2009- Ms West stated she would like to
get feedback from the committee on the direction they would like to move in and

what should be added to project list and what kind of status updates the
committee would like to see.

Director Johnson said the committee should begin to work from the project list
provided by Ms. West before adding to it.

Ms. West read from the current list and provided updates; EPA Grant- Committee
to receive a report each meeting about status, review of the budget and project
directives. She stated currently the Agency was dealing with two (2) portions of
the grant; CEQA and NEPA and advised the Agency had been stalled with regard
to the Agency’s financial situation and the Agency was successful in achieving
agreements with other entities (Mojave Water, Hi-Desert Water) to provide the
match funding, otherwise the Agency could not proceed. Next is the development
of Memorandum(s) of Agreement to have access to those monies. Ms. West said
she has found inconsistencies with what the Agency’s grant says and what CEQA
says the Agency is going to do. Grant shall be used to further investigate the
hydrogeology of the Johnson Valley Groundwater Basin as there is insufficient



funding to construct the pipeline project envisioned. Ms. West then turned
attention to the recharge facility that will be the primary focus for the remaining
EPA funds. She indicated that the Draft “Strawman Proposal”, a document
outlining the direction of the Ames Valley (Reche Subbasin) Recharge Project
would be presented at the next Board meeting. Staff was cautioned about the
importance of the Ames Valley Water Basin Stipulated Judgment. Dir. Johnson
suggested the Judgment be made an integral part of any future agreements for
use of the Ames Basin (Reche subbasin). The draft “Strawman Proposal” outlines
the concept points of the entities involved, gets the issue out on the table so
discussions can begin and financial participation from MWA, and possibly HDWD,
can be obtained. Dir. Johnson commented on the legal review obtained from
Trager’s office regarding the status of HDWD Weli No. 24 which did not include an
update on the project schedule and status. Dir. Johnson expressed his disbelief
that his request of the prior staff to update the Board on the issues led to this end.

Dir. Johnson suggested that the topic of security be added to the Committee
Project List.

Public Comment: Mr. Harvey asked the Committee “who called for the gloated
report”. It was clarified that he was asking about the “$22,000 report”. Dir.
Johnson replied that he called for a report on the status of HDWD Well No. 24 from
the prior (“the last”) General Manager.

Mr. McBride (Dir. McBride) asked about the source of the recharge water and was
told the intend is to use State Water Project water from the Mojave Pipeline. Ms.
West briefly discussed the concept of water bank accounts.

Chairwoman Burkhart noted, “I stand corrected | should not have allowed you to
talk (Mr. McBride) because you are another Director”.

6. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS/REPORTS - None

7. ADJOURNMENT — meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:00 am

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee Members after distribution
of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
office at 622 S. Jemez Tr., Yucca Valley, CA during normal business hours.



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: January 15, 2009

To: Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant  Budgeted: No
Standing Comm. of Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost Impact of Action: To be presented
Funding Source: Operations Budget

From: Marina D. West Generai Counseli Approvai: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Review Proposals for the Repair of the Johnson Valley Well No. 10 Bulk
Hauling Station

SUMMARY

Johnson Valley Well 10 Bulk Hauling Station sustained freeze damage in December 2008 to
the booster pumps that deliver water to the overhead drop structure. Staff has requested
proposals repair or replace the booster pump(s) and to construct a small enclosure to protect
the booster system from freeze damage. Staff will present the proposals at the committee
meeting for review.

RECOMMENDATION
Review and discuss proposals for the repair of the facilities and construction of an enclosure

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Staff has requested proposals repair or replace the booster pump(s) and to construct a small
enclosure to protect the booster system from freeze damage. Seeking competitive quotes is
the most cost effective way to proceed. When the term “emergency” is used, it circumvents
the spending limitations of the General Manager and/or the competitive bidding process.
This eliminates the customer and the Board from the decision making process. Cost quotes
labeled “emergency” often come at a higher price as well.

All proposals received will be presented at the meeting for review and discussion. Staff
intends to present a recommendation for approval at the next regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board on January 27, 2009.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
none



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: December 18, 2008

To: Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant Budgeted: N/A

Standing Comm. of Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost: N/A
Funding Source:
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Reviewed

CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: “Strawman Proposal”: Guidance Document for Development of a Groundwater
Management Plan and Construction of an Artificial Recharge Project in the Reche
Groundwater Subbasin of the Ames Valley Groundwater Basin

SUMMARY

The Agency is interested in developing a Groundwater Management Plan for the Ames Basin
which incorporates the concept of “conjunctive use”, the deliberate combined use of
groundwater and surface water to manage water supply needs in a region. At the same
time, the Agency recognizes the groundwater protection rights established under the Ames
Valley Water Basin Agreement of 1991. The attached “Strawman Proposal” is a first-step
guidance document intended to develop consensus from interested parties upon which a
cooperative Ames Basin Groundwater Management Plan framework can be constructed,
providing for a more practical management technique, than the “Ames Valley Water Basin
(groundwater pumping) Agreement/Stipulated Judgment”, to ensuring long-term basin and
regional water supply sustainability and security.

RECOMMENDATION
Agendize for the January 27, 2009 Board Meeting:

1. Adopt Resolution approving the “Strawman Proposal” Guidance Document for
Development of a Groundwater Management Plan and artificial recharge basin in the
Reche Groundwater Subbasin of the larger Ames Valley Groundwater Basin: and

2. Direct the General Manager to pursue a Memorandum of Understanding with Mojave
Water Agency to provide for financial participation in the development of the
Groundwater Management Plan with the intent to design, construct and operate an

artificial recharge facility for the intended purposes outlined in the “Strawman
Proposal”.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS



The Agency is interested in developing a Groundwater Management Plan for the Ames Basin
that incorporates a Conjunctive Use element by utilizing artificial recharge (ie. the intentional
percolation of imported water). Of particular importance is the recognition that long-term
sustainability requires the harmonious combination of both groundwater and imported water
in order to minimize the undesirable physical, environmental and economical effects of each
solution and to optimize the water demand/supply balance. The attached “Strawman” is a
guidance document intended to develop consensus from interested parties upon which a
Groundwater Management Plan framework can be structured. Staff is seeking final
comments from the Board and public regarding the Draft “Strawman Proposal before the
Board is asked to adopt the Proposal in January 2009. Adoption of the Proposal, by BDVWA
and HDWD, will allow staff to solidify financial participation from Mojave Water Agency to
access matching funds for the EPA Grant under which this project is currently defined.

The Agency has secured grant money from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and
grant match pledges from Hi-Desert Water District and Mojave Water Agency (MWA) to be
utiized to complete environmental compliance (CEQA/NEPA) and a Groundwater
Management Plan documents. Ultimately, the Agency desires to construct a recharge basin
to percolate water from the Mojave Pipeline that will be funded through either the

Proposition 84 funding mechanism or the one-million dollar project pledge committed by
MWA last year.

This next generation “Strawman Proposal” is being presented for the Committee to review,
discuss and provide feedback to staff prior to the Board meeting in January to consider
adoption. Ultimately, the approval of the “Strawman Proposal” is the basis for the involved
parties to formally agree to further manage the Reche Subbasin, to construct a recharge
facility, and to utilize surface water resources to augment natural recharge sources for
maximizing the operation yield of the basin.

Conjunctive Use is recognized as an ideal water management strategy that capitalizes on the
wet years and provides a coping strategy during the dry years and therefore a more practical
technique for ensuring long-term basin and regional water supply sustainability and security
for our constituents. However, any Conjunctive Use framework must incorporate the existing
Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement (aka Stipulated Judgment).

Staff is optimistic that the “Strawman Proposal” can be completed and adopted at the
January 2009 Board of Directors meeting. Once adopted, the Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA) mechanisms for financial participation of other entities in the EPA Grant program can
be drafted for approval, the status of the EPA Grant program will be secured and the staff
can resume progress on the projects defined therein.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S):

8/26/2008 Introduction of the “Strawman” Guidance Document of the Development of a
Groundwater Management Plan and Conjunctive Use Program for the Ames Basin
6/16/2008 Motion to authorize staff to seek formal partnerships with interested parties to

participate financially in the Agency’s EPA Grant Program — Water Infrastructure Restoration
Program Projects.



5/27/2008 Authorize the issuance of Change Order No. 1 to Candida Neal, AICP in the
amount of $32,250.48 for completion of Water Infrastructure Restoration Program
CEQA/NEPA documentation.

1/22/08 Review and discuss the status and history of monitoring of the Reche Subbasin
pursuant to the Ames Valley Water Basin Agreement (aka Stipulated Judgment)

9/30/2007 Motion to authorize staff to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Candida Neal, AICP in the amount of $44,193.24 for preparation of Water Infrastructure
Program CEQA/NEPA documentation.

9/18/2007 Board Workshop to discuss the results of the Basin Conceptual Model and
Assessment of Water Supply and Demand for the Ames Valley, Johnson Valley, and Means
Valley Groundwater Basins by Kennedy/Jenks/Todd, LLC.

4/24/2007 Motion to Accept the Basin Conceptual Modei and Assessment of Water Supply
and Demand for the Ames Valley, Johnson Valley, and Means Valley Groundwater Basins by
Kennedy/Jenks/Todd, LLC.

4/24/2007 Motion to accept Water Master Plan Report by Don Howard Engineering
12/20/2006 06R-18 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency declaring its intention to draft a Groundwater Management Plan for the
Ames/Means/Johnson Valley Groundwater Basins.

3/28/2006 06R-04 Resolution authoring GM to enter Grant Agreement $477,000



suiseqqng obuoiop

elulojl|en ‘s|infiowg
SHSN pue sulseq

s

Tovompunoss s | QAOLSHNIAGINN
| 8.nbiy 2002 YOIEN ,
N T N
\ . wred, ! sl \
__—euuuamyt-y” ~___Jenysor

uaLIBAp

uesunop teddog

asuding

uewpeaq

ealy Apmis [

LIS

Asepunog Aouaby Jsiep saefo 777
fepunog uiseqang obucion s8N ||
(zo'gL-2) Aaljea uosuyor saddn ‘As|lep uosuyor
(10°84-2) @xe] ABBog ‘As|jeA uosuyop

(21-1) Aallep sueapy
(91-2) £a|jEA SBWY ‘
uiseg Jajempunolds YmdA

anN3ao3a

e

m
) umoy3juold
RN w
I

Ka||BA BOONA

oBaic] uesg

* So|I Ul ojeos
n— ]
00t 0

\
Y

sajabuy so7

uosuyor

uos.iawy Jaddn

S9N Ui 8jedg

<




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: January 15, 2009

To: Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant Budgeted: No
Standing Comm. of Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost Impact of Action: Unknown
Funding Source

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Bulk Hauling Rate Structure and Out of District Rate Structure Review
Project

SUMMARY

The Agency provides water to approximately 100 “bulk water haulers” few of which are
commercial water haulers, delivering bulk water to their own private customer base.
Therefore, the total number of properties receiving bulk water is not clearly understood. It is
also presumed that some bulk water is “exported” to properties outside the Agency
boundaries and Sphere of Influence. In addition, BDVWA has a handful of metered
connections there are outside the Agency boundaries. Most of these connections are within
the CSA-70/W-1 Service Area and a few are in the Sphere of Influence. Before a bulk
hauling or “out of Agency” rate and fee structure can be approved by the Board, which is fair
and equitable to both bulk haulers and “connected” customers, there are a number of issues
that have to be recognized and addressed so that appropriate policy and guidelines can be
drafted and finally communicated to this unique customer base. Some of the issues are
better addressed by the Finance Committee but the policy guidelines should be addressed in
the Planning and Engineering Committee. A detailed list of issues is being presented herein
so discussion can commence.

RECOMMENDATION
Information and discussion between Committee and staff on how best to proceed with bulk
hauling usage and consumption charges for the Agency’s bulk hauling customers.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

The following facts and issues need to be recognized and addressed before a rate and fee
structure can be developed for the delivery of bulk water and continued service to connected
properties lying outside the Agency’s boundaries.

e Currently there are approximately 100 individual bulk meter accounts. A small
percentage are issued to “commercial” haulers, those that deliver water to individual



properties. In addition, there are a handful of connected properties receiving water
service outside the Agency boundary.
County building code will not allow for new development to utilize hauled water.

o How much continued investment should be made to serve bulk water?

o How many more properties can be expected to open bulk accounts?

o Can we predict when the need for bulk water will become obsolete?

Bulk meters are not “connected” or “on-the-pipe” meters therefore, in the context of
Proposition 218 their rate and fee structure is not property related. Rates and fees
can be set by resolution of the Board of Directors. Likewise, rates for exported water
are also not subject to Prop. 218.

o Bulk accounts can be opened and closed at the will of the account holder.

o Bulk metered accounts do not pay a capacity charge (“buy-in” fee) for
connecting to the water system. Therefore, new bulk accounts do not pay a
fee for the delivery system, existing and future, as do “connected” property’s.

o Bulk metered accounts do not contribute to the bond payments which built the
Desert View and Bighorn Water Systems.

o Johnson Valley bulk meters receive water from a separate water system than
Bighorn and Desert View bulk stations. Well 10 is operated as an independent
water system per direction of the Department of Public Health policy.

How many properties actually receive water from commercial haulers?

o Which are within the Agency’s boundaries?

o Which are within the Sphere of Influence?

o Which are outside the Agency?

= There is a mechanism in place to provide outside properties a water

account but is it legitimate?

A decision needs to be made as to how Johnson Valley Well 10 water supply system
should be evaluated. This requires us to revisit the County of San Bernardino
agreement and the understanding and intentions of the Agency to assist County of
San Bernardino with the maintenance of this facility built specifically to provide potable
water to the Johnson Valley area. Since it only serves customers in Johnson Valley,
and the water is not distributed throughout the agency should it continue to be run as
a “stand alone” system as it is from the perspective of the Dept. of Public Health and
the County of San Bernardino, OR, should it be considered part of the whole water
system? The bulk meter water sales from the Johnson Valley well 10 water supply
system does not cover the operation and maintenance costs of that system.
Therefore, the O&M for the well is currently subsidized by all other customers of the
Agency, who in fact receive no benefit from the facility. Additionally, when the well
was built it appears that BDVWA was contracted by the County to operate and
maintain the well on their behalf for the residents of 1V, that finding confirms that JV
Well 10 is to be self sustaining/self supporting. The Agreement with the County has
expired and the facility now belongs to BDVWA.

o The issue of whether or not subsidy is appropriate needs to be explored further
to determine if Johnson Valley bulk station will require a separate rate and fee
structure from those connected to Bighorn and Desert View.

o Staff is seeking confirmation on what property tax revenue, if any, is received
from the Johnson Valley area.

Exporting water from the Agency has the following cost and program implications:



o Who did the County intend to receive water delivered from the Well 10 facility?
Is that geographical boundary different from the BDVWA boundary?

o Agency receives no general property tax revenue from properties outside
Agency boundaries.

o Agency cannot impose any new tax on any properties outside the Agency
boundary.

o Agency might not receive any benefit from septic return flows from properties
outside the boundaries.

o Rate and fee structure should have a “replenishment” component so the water
can be replaced in the future

o There are LAFCO issues with respect to serving properties outside the Agency’s
boundaries

Currently the rate structure is skewed in that it does not address the inside/outside
Agency issues

The Agency has researched a bulk water dispensing system which would allow for an
unlimited number of “virtual” water meters to be issued to private customer accounts.
The cost of this system is approximately $80,000. This system could replace the
individual in-ground meters that exist now.

o What is the cost benefit analysis to providing this kind of metering system
which can serve an infinite number of customer accounts say over a 10-yr time
period?

o How does the Agency envision the ease of use to both the customer hauling his
own water and the customer who contracts a commercial hauler?

Regarding in-ground meters: Nearly all available in-ground bulk meters have been
issued to customer accounts which means additional pipeline construction would be
needed to serve future customers.

o How many more meters will be needed in the future?

o What is the cost benefit analysis to providing expanded in-ground metering
system including Capital cost to expand and maintenance of all in-ground
meters over a 10-yr. time period?

Currently there are two rate structures predicated on hauling station location only,
neither of these structures addresses all the above mentioned criteria.

o Johnson Valley Well 10 Bulk Hauling Station: $0.0962 per cubic foot of
metered water

o Bighorn and Desert View Water System Hauling Stations: $27.50 per month
basic service charge plus $0.03 per cubic foot of metered water

The Rules and Regulations for Bulk Hauling Water Accounts need to be updated once
a final policy has been adopted.

Staff recommends that the Planning and Engineering Committee discuss implementation of
policy for bulk hauling. Once that is determined then the item can move to the Finance
Committee for discussion of the rate and fee schedule. It is expected that this process will
take several months to complete.

Staff recommends the following overall plan of action:

Answer the questions posed in this staff report
Determine the basic facility charge for hauled water. There is a basic cost of service
to maintain the bulk hauling system prior to any water registering through the meter.



o Property’s inside Agency boundaries or sphere of influence if necessary
o Property’s outside the Agency boundaries
= Commercial hauler rate must assume water is exported. Or is there
another way?
¢ Determine consumption rate for hauled water
o Property’s inside Agency boundaries or sphere of influence if necessary
o Property’s outside the Agency boundaries
= Commercial hauler rate must assume water is exported. Or is there
another way?
¢ Determine funding source for purchase of either an upgraded pipe system or a virtual
card reading system. Determine if surcharge on bulk accounts is appropriate
mechanism to pay for the upgrades. How much and for how long.
e Communicate with customers of bulk water
Determine which issues should be addressed by Planning and Engineering Committee and
which would be sent to Finance Committee for finalization.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

12/2/2008 Public Hearing and adoption of rate adjustment for the agencies metered and bulk
hauling customers

11/25/2008 Overview of Bulk Water Hauling Rates for Johnson Valley Well 10

5/7/2008 Special Director's Workshop forum discussion regarding the Virtual Card Reader
System at all agency Bulk Stations.

12/26/06 Motion accepted- Motion to rescind Resolution No. 06R-11 thereby reestablishing
Resolution No. 06R-05 Setting rate for Johnson Valley Bulk Station

9/26/06 Resolution No. 06R-11 Setting rates for service for Johnson Valley Bulk Station
Accounts- Establishing rate for Johnson Valley Bulk Station at $4.50 per unit, $20 Basin
Service Charge.

4/25/06 Resolution No. 06R-05 Setting rates for service for Johnson Valley Bulk Station
Accounts- Established rate for Johnson Valley Bulk Station at $7 per unit, $0 Basic Service
Charge.

12/20/05 Resolution No. 05R-12 Amending and superseding Resolution 04R-12 to adjust the
surcharge to provide funding to meeting the Improvement District Debt for the Mojave Water
Agency District "M” Bonds. Fixes the MWA Surcharge at $0 per metered connection per
bimonthly billing period.

12/20/05 Resolution No. 05R-11 Amending and superseding Resolution No. 04R-11 to adjust
the Basic Service Charge rate at $40 per metered connection per bimonthly billing period.
11/23/04 Resolution No. 04R-13 Amending and superseding Resolution 02R-09 to continue
the FMHA surcharge to provide funding to meeting the Improvement District Debt for the
Water Revenue Bonds of 1980. Surcharge unchanged at $9.30 bi-monthly per metered
connection of parcels of the Agency’s Improvement District A.

11/23/04 Resolution No. 04R-12 Amending and superseding Resolution 02R-09 to adjust the
surcharge to provide funding to meet the Improvement District debt for the Mojave Water
Agency District "M” Bonds-Set the MWA Bond surcharge at $10 per connection per bimonthly
billing period.

11/23/04 Resolution No. 04R-11 Amending and superseding Resolution 03R-14 to adjust
basic service charge rate- Resolution increasing Basic Service Charge to $30 per service
connection per bimonthly billing period.




11/23/04 Resolution No. 04R-10 Amending and superseding Resolution 03R-08 adjusting
water rates- Resolution adjusted consumption rate from $4 per unit to $3 per unit.

11/23/03 Resolution No. 03R-14 Adopting a surcharge for recover of projected revenue
expenditures during FY 2003-04 not funded by the water rate at $8.20 per service connection
per bimonthly billing period.

5/27/03 Resolution No. 03R-08 Amending and superseding Resolution No. 02R-08
establishing water rates. Continuing the water consumption rate at $4 per unit.

11/28/03 Resolution No. 030-04 Addendum to Ordinance 030-03 changing the name of the
Agency surcharge “Q, S & T Non-Cap Cost Recovery Surcharge” to “Bi-Monthly Surcharge”.
11/10/02 Resolution No. 02R-09 Increasing surcharges imposed by Resolution No. 02R-06 to
provide funding to meet the Improvement District Debt Service requirements of the Water
Revenue Bonds of 1980 and the Mojave Water Agency District "M” Bonds- fixes a bimonthly
surcharge of $9.30 on metered parcels for the Desert View Water District's Water Revenue
Bond on 1980 and established a $27.24 bimonthly surcharge on metered parcels for the
MWA District "M” Bonds.

9/10/02 Resolution No. 02R-08 Amending and superseding Resolution No. 02R-05
establishing water rates, fees, and charges. Water consumption rate increased to $4 per unit
effective October 1, 2002 expiring June 2003 and reverting back to $2.30 per unit unless
other action is taken by the Board. _ .

8/27/02 Resolution No. 02R-07 Adopting surcharge to cover expenditures not subject o the
annual cap on expenditures pursuant to stipulated judgment in San Bernardino County
Superior Court Case No. RCV 39853. Fixes a surcharge of $8.20 per service connection per
bimonthly billing period.

8/27/02 Resolution No. 02R-06 Amending surcharges imposed to provide funding to meet
the Improvement District Debt Service requirements of the Water Revenue Bonds of 1980
and the Mojave Water Agency District "M” Bonds. Fixes a bimonthly surcharge of $9.30
metered parcels for the Desert View Water District's Water Revenue Bond on 1980 and
established a $23.62 bimonthly surcharge on metered parcels for the MWA District “M”
Bonds.

8/27/02 Resolution No. 02R-05 Amending and superseding Resolution No. 01R-06
establishing water rates, fees, and charges. Water consumption rate increased to $2.80 per
unit expiring June 2003 and reverting back to $2.30 per unit unless other action is taken by
the Board.

8/24/01 Resolution No. 01R-07 Adopting surcharge to recover expenditures pursuant to
stipulated judgment in San Bernardino County Superior Court Case No. RCV 39853. Fixes a
surcharge of $6.12 per service connection per bimonthly billing period.

8/24/01 Resolution No. 01R-06 Amending Resolution No. 01R-01 establishing water rates,
fees, and charges. Water consumption rate increased to $2.30 per unit expiring September
2002 and reverting back to $1.70 per unit unless other action is taken by the Board.




BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: January 15, 2009

To: Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant Budgeted: No
Standing Comm. of Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: N/A
Cost Impact of Action: Unknown
Funding Source

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
NEPA Compliance by Federal
Government: Required

Subject: Proposed 29Palms Training Center/Airspace Acquisition Project:
National Environmental Policy Act Process and Initiation Environmental Impact
Statement for the Acquisition of Lands Adjacent to the Bighorn Desert View
Water Agency Boundary

SUMMARY

Staff has been advised that the 29Palms Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center (MCAGCC)
has begun the environmental review process, through the issuance of a Notice of Intent, for
the proposed acquisition of lands and establishment of airspace contiguous to the MCAGCC at
Twentynine Palms, California. Staff wishes to discuss the proposed project impacts to
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency specifically those topics dealing with water rights and
groundwater quality (from bombs and ammo detonation, aircraft fuel, etc.), Agency
boundaries with respect to MCAGCC desired boundary, and long-range projections on
proposed growth impacts to the BDVWA service area from the actual MCAGCC expansion.
The Scoping Period, an intended time for project communication and submission of official
comments to the record. The first deadline for recordation of comment and attentive
consideration is January 31, 2009.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend staff compile list of relevant comments for draft review prior to January 27,
2009 Regular meeting of the Board in preparation of a Resolution making a comment of
record to the Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center Environmental Impact Statement
regarding the acquisition of lands adjacent to the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Boundary.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
none



Proposed 29Palms Training Land/Airspace Acquisition Project

The Department of the Navy is in the initial stages of preparing an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the proposed
acquisition of lands and establishment of airspace contiguous to the Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center (MCAGCC)
at Twentynine Palms, California. This fact sheet provides information about the proposed project and the environmental

review process.

Pfoiect Background

Currently, no Department of Defense facility is large - e
--enough to provide sustained combined—armsk(ait and Proposed Action: The Marine Corps is proposing g
’ i the acquisition of lands and the establishment of
® B Spccial Use Airspace contiguous to the Marine
Brigade (MEB) training under realistic conditions. A 2004 Corps Air Ground Combat Center MCAGCC) at
- Center for. Naval Analyses study concluded that 'expansion, B T\vcntynine Palms, California.

at MCAGCC was necessary to- provide realistic MEB

- ground), live fire and maneuver Marine Expeditionary

training. Purpose and Need of the Proposed Action:
: : ' Meet Marine Expeditionary Brigade (MEB)
The National Environmental Policy Act NEPA) of 1969 training requirements.

requires: federal agencies to analyze the potential -
environmental effects of their proposed actions: This Marine Corps Requirements

analysis is presented in a document called an : , The Marine Corps is dlrected by federal law to fulfill the
Environmental Tmpact Statement (EIS). following requirements:

As part of the NEPA process, the Marine Corps is

o - Operate as a combined-arms task force. Combined.
evaluating a range of reasonable alternatives for acquiring arms means using fully integrated ground and dir
land and establishing correspondmg mrspace around

MCAGCC. These acquisitions would perrmt three Manne

 battalions to smultaneously maneuver for 48 to 72 hours

live-fire Weapons to support maneuver.

Train for its missions. Trzunmg is how Mannes prepare
and converge on a single ob)ecnve using combxned—atms for combat. Mannes must “train as they fight.”

: Realistic training prepares Matines to succeed in their
live fire.

, e : mission and helps bring them home safely from
The table below shows the steps in the NEPA process. The

highlighted boxes 1nd1cate opportunities for pubhc

combat;:

“...perform such other duties as the President rriay

involvement.

direct.” These words have significantly impacted

NEPA Process Lo Marine Corps doctrine; operations and traiﬁiijg for

| - Notice of Intent R , more than 60 years.
A « ,

o] Scoping Period ~

Draft EIS

Public Meetings & Comment Perlod

Final ElS
}

Public & Agency Review Penod

psiiscs ey

Record of. Dec15|on




A Marine Air Ground Task Force MAGTF) is Realistic Training

an organization of Marine Corps forces composed

of the following elements: The Marine Corps must be able to provide sustained, combined-arms,

Command Element live-fire and maneuver training for a Marine Expeditionary Brigade (MEB),
Ground Combat Element, including infantry, ranging from 3,000 to 20,000 Masines and Sailors. Marines need sufficient
artillery and armor units

Air Combat Element, including fixed and
rotary wing aircraft

Logistics Combat Element, including transport,
maintenance, medical, food, ammunition, fuel

land and airspace to be able to realistically train a MEB. Realistic training
prepares Marines to succeed in their mission and helps bring them home

safely from combat. MCAGCC is the premier facility for such training,

and engineering

A Marine Expeditionary Bngade (MEB)isa

| type of MAGTF that responds to crises and
smaller-scale contingencies. MEBs can range from
3,000 to 20,000 personnel.

Project Alternatives

The map at right shows the areas near MCAGCC currently
being studied. Several alternatives are being considered
involving lands south, east and west of MCAGCC. Other
alternatives continue to be examined, and alternatives
approved for study by the Secretary of the Navy, including a
No Action alternative, will be analyzed in the EIS. During
the EIS process, the Marine Corps will work with

stakeholders to minimize any disruption to cutrent uses on 25 Ak
] e
public lands. =,

STUDY ARERS - Aoensionn Agaeeqate Sudy

Excellence in Environmental Stewardship

The Marine Corps at MCAGCC has a strong, proven record of stewardship for natural and cultural resources.

MCAGCC is committed to continuing its record of excellence during and after this project. Below are a few examples of

environmental stewardship.

Natural Resources Cultural Resources
MCAGCC’s A significant portion
Integrated of the base has been

Natural Resources
Management Plan

surveyed and
inventoried for

MCAGCC
generates 60
percent of its

energy
(INRMP) provides : : cultural resources and (95 percent in
a summary of the archeological sites. All the winter)
many projects and programs the Marine areas of cultural and historical significance  and operates a

Corps has in place at MCAGCC to protect at MCAGCC are protected and are

natural resources. off-limits to training exercises.

solar array and cogeneration plant.

For more information; or to submit writtén comments, please contact:

MAGTFT C, MCAGCC, ATTN: Land Acqulsmon Program Manager
Box 788104, Bulldmg 1554, Room 138 '

- Twentynine Palms; CA 92278-8104 -
: SI\IBPL\{[S\VLBPAO@usmc mil

http://www.29palms.usmc.mil/las

Comments must be received by_]an 31, 2009
for con51dcrat10n in the Draft EIS




112}
pu
Lt
Q
z
o

SEe e p e

THE AREA HIGHLIGHTED IN BLUE

IS YOUR SERVICE AREA
ACCORDING TO LAFCO




ACSONOATTHIOE L5343 a1 oy foamd e s ban “a000

PIGURRND ou NG GO pRUGGD §  Uoeuwug
st Syookid opoGt-GyS 10 PANBAS 51 EIRT §E R LONEM
PeY) seameERs esod 8 pidsp KU Sep LoYeULaL) L
BIZP ey o) dYeads SUBIERIE SN (Y RS0 O 10 Kxsairo
Alopayeu woyeIeo ‘sjeas dew jeudia SR ggssod o
1Al Y oyRLLIY B4 J0 65T oudaXTE ) Xy ApFSuDdal
JBOQ ASIBUNN FUR SLOYPUDO DR JO ADWE 6 KN Jest

up poyddns ejep oy) U papayar g Aew suqRp e doRASA O

- 2 ogeuany

641 /1 ASUN08 ) GITSLA 3 GG UGG SBY L0 Asona Lnally

AN : /

S B T

A

[

§

NI SUTZ WL p8EL SOM|

suofasfald

| 500

(1453) peoy JofeN =
(14s3) peoy |e207 —

SpuET [ESP3S

spuet a|eg

SpUET palissejoun/alenid

(vauN) eheldsonet Aig B3

(Aunog oupieulag ues) suonoag sbueydiysumol [

(N8) YAHO Asjien vosuyor [
(vON) Aepunog uoieaisssy Ayl
(009YIW) Baly Aprigi

anNaoe3aq

VINYOLITYD ‘SWTVd ININALNIML ‘YILNID LVEWOI ANNOHD HiV SdHOD ININYY

5602 "UnpeLoju) [sa1R, XEL
AunaD oupieuieg ueg
woy paapep diysisumg

901 &-8/Z26 VY2 "SW|ed SuluAusmL
901992 %0 ‘vs51 ‘Bpig
OODVOW 'D41OVIW
wawsnBOYdaIMSINIHENS
$OLE0EE-09,
sE(urawsn awledsg mawzdny
290 Apnig asedsiy/puey Bujue)
‘peeg asesly
uofjewsaju) Jaypny 1oy

peay shupdg ..m:.rmgs PIO

o A

i

xooﬁ' u

[

!
© WEHWAMG LEN

llllllllllll J S N

i
g |
VA INGENTG
! AU 7 S
T e gy m\_E%

ajuein

\
B I

HED zﬁ_

QIJISSVIONR

{diyysiaump) eaay Apmg 3sop — Jnopuey




FR Doc E8-25845

[Federal Register: October 30, 2008 (Volume 73, Number 211)]
[Notices]

[Page 64604-64606]

From the Federal Register Online via GPO Access [wais.access.gpo.gov]
[DOCID: fr300c08-33]

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Department of the Navy

Notice of Intent To Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement for
the Proposed Acquisition of Lands and Establishment of Airspace

Contiguous to the Marine Corps Air Ground Combat Center, Twentynine
Palms, CA

AGENCY: Department of the Navy, DoD.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Pursuant to section (102) (2) (c) of the National Environmental
Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. 4332(2)(c)), as implemented by the
Council on Environmental Quality Regulations (40 CFR parts 1500-1508),
the Department of the Navy announces its intent to prepare an
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to study alternatives for meeting
Marine Corps Marine Expeditionary Brigade (MEB) sustained, combined
arms, live-fire and maneuver training requirements. The proposed
action

is to request the withdrawal of federal public lands, acquire state
and

privately owned lands, and to seek the establishment of Special Use
Airspace with the effect of expanding the Marine Corps Air Ground
Combat Center (MCAGCC), Twentynine Palms, California. The Department
of

the Navy will prepare the EIS in cooperation with the Bureau of Land
Management and Federal Aviation Administration.



FR Doc EB-25845

DATES: All written, oral, or telephonic comments regarding the scope
of
issues that the Department of the Navy should consider during EIS
preparation must be received before January 31, 2009. Three public
scoping meetings have been scheduled and the meeting locations are as
follows:

1. December 3, 2009, 5 p.m. to 9 p.m., Twentynine Palms, CA;

2. December 4, 2009, 5 p.m. to 9 p.m., Victorville, CA;

3. December 5, 2009, 5 p.m. to 9 p.m., Ontario, CA.

ADDRESSES: Written comments or requests for inclusion on the EIS
mailing list may be submitted to Project Manager (Attn: Mr. Joseph

Ross), Box 788104, Bldg 1554, Rm 138, MAGTFTC/MCAGCC, Twentynine
Palms,

CA 92278-8104. Public meeting locations are as follows:

1. Twentynine Palms Junior High School, Hay's Gym, 5798 Utah
Trail,

Twentynine Palms, CA;

2. Hilton Garden Inn Victorville, 12603 Mariposa Road,
Victorville,

CA;
3. Convention Center, 2000 E. Convention Center Way, Ontario, CA.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Project Manager (Attn: Mr. Joseph

Ross), Box 788104, Bldg 1554, Rm 138, MAGTFTC/MCAGCC, Twentynine
Palms,

CA 92278-8104; phone: 760-830-3764; e-mail: SMBPLMSWEBPAOR@usmc.mil.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Each of the three scoping meetings will
consist of an informal, open house session with information stations
staffed by Marine Corps representatives. Public comment forms will be
available and gathered at the information stations, and a stenographer
will be available to take oral comments for inclusion in the record.
Details of the meeting locations will be announced in local
newspapers. :

Additional information concerning meeting times and the proposed
alternatives will be available on the EIS Web site located at http://
www.29palms.usmc.mil/las.

The meetings are designed to solicit input from agencies and the
affected public regarding issues or interests that should be studied
or

the reasonable alternatives that should be considered for study to
meet



FR Doc E8-25845

Marine Corps Marine Expeditionary Brigade (MEB) sustained, combined
arms, live-fire and maneuver training requirements. The public is
welcome to comment orally or by written comment forms at the meeting;
or, by sending a letter to Mr. Joe Ross, Project Manager, 29Palms
Proposed Training Land/Airspace Acquisition Project, MAGTFTC/MCAGCC,
Bldg 1554, Box 788104, Twentynine Palms, CA 92278-8104; by an e-mail
to

SMBPIMSWEBPAO@usmc.mil; or by voice mail at 760-830-3764.

The EIS will consider alternatives for the proposed acquisition of
training land and accompanying Special Use Airspace sufficient to meet
the training requirements for three MEB battalions, as a Ground Combat
Element, and a correspondingly sized Air Combat Element to
simultaneously maneuver for 48-72 hours, using combined-arms and live
fire with their supporting Logistics Combat Element and Command
Element. To meet MEB training requirements which utilize weapons
systems and platforms currently and foreseeable in the Marine Corps
inventory, more contiguous military range land and airspace than is
now
available for training anywhere in the United States would be required.

The requirement for MEB training reflects a shift in doctrine that
emerged in the 1990s that placed the MEB as the premier fighting force
that would be deployed to world crises in the foreseeable future. The
Marine Corps studied locations nationwide that might meet the training
requirements and concluded that the Southwest Region

[ [Page 64605]]

range complex is the best location to meet them. This study further
determined that expansion at MCAGCC would be necessary to meet the
sustained MEB training requirement for a three battalion Ground Combat
Element to maneuver to a single objective. MCAGCC is the Marine Corps'
service-level training facility for Marine Air Ground Task Force
training, the place through which nearly all Marine Corps units rotate
for training before deployment.

The Marine Corps is studying various alternatives to meet MEBR
training requirements at MCAGCC Twentynine Palms, CA. At this time, it
is anticipated that the EIS will evaluate five action alternatives and
the No Action Alternative. The EIS will also consider any other
reasonable alternatives that are subsequently identified during
scoping
or the preparation of the document. The Marine Corps will also
evaluate

opportunities for co-use of the land, as part of the evaluation of



FR Doc E8-25845

alternatives. The following is a summary of the alternatives that are
currently proposed to be studied in the Environmental Impact Statement.
Alternative 1 would add approximately 188,000 acres to the West of
the base and approximately 22,000 acres to the South of the base, and
accompanying Special Use Airspace. During a MEB training exercise,
three battalions would begin movement in a westerly direction from
different starting positions in the current MCAGCC range complex area
and converge on a single objective in the western part of what is
called " "Johnson Valley,'' conducting live-fire from ground- and air-
based combat elements throughout the training exercise. During non-MEB
training periods, any newly acquired installation lands would be used
for live-fire, combined arms training and other military training of
smaller units. With regard to any Special Use Airspace, this
alternative would establish Restricted Airspace over the Western Area
to accommodate live-fire from aviation and surface units. Special Use
Airspace over the proposed Southern expansion area would need to be
converted from Military Operational Airspace to Restricted Airspace.
Alternative 2 would add approximately 112,000 acres to the West of
the base, the same 22,000 acres to the South as in Alternative 1, and
accompanying Special Use Airspace. During a MEB training exercise,
three battalions would begin movement in a westerly direction from
different starting positions in the current MCAGCC range complex area
and converge on a single objective in the center of what is called
" "Johnson Valley,'' conducting live-fire from ground- and air-based
combat elements throughout the training exercise. During non-MEB
training periods, any newly acquired installation lands would be used
for live-fire, combined arms training and other military training of
smaller units. With regard to Special Use Airspace, this alternative
would establish Restricted Airspace over the Western Area to
accommodate combined arms live-fire from aircraft in support of the
Ground Combat Element and would determine whether the current Special
Use Airspace over the proposed Southern expansion area would need to
be
converted from Military Operational Airspace to Restricted Airspace.
Alternative 3 would add the same 22,000 acres of land in the South
as would be added in Alternatives 1 and 2 and would add approximately
228,000 acres to the East of the base. During a MEB training exercise,
two battalions would begin movement from starting positions to the
east
of the MCAGCC current range complex and travel together in a westerly
direction before separating for individual movement once aboard the
current MCAGCC. The third battalion would begin movement in a westerly
direction from a starting position in the southern portion of the



FR Doc E8-25845

current range complex. All three battalions would maneuver toward a
single objective in the northwest portion of the current range
complex.
The two battalions that would start in the proposed new areas to the
east would conduct live-fire from ground- and air-based combat
elements
once aboard the current MCAGCC range complex, and the third battalion
would be able to conduct live fire from ground- and air-based combat
elements throughout the training exercise. During non-MEB training
periods, any newly acquired installation lands to the east would be
used for live small arms fire and other military training of smaller
units, and any newly acquired installation lands in the south would be
used for live-fire, combined arms training and other military training
of smaller units. In this alternative, it is possible that no
additional Special Use Airspace would need to be established, or that
any current Special Use Airspace would need to be modified.
Alternative 4 would add the same 188,000 acres to the west of the
current installation and approximately 22,000 acres to the south of
the
installation as are contained in Alternative 1. During a MEB tré&ning
exercise, three battalions would begin movement in an easterly
direction from different starting positions in what is called
" “Johnson

Valley'' and assault different objectives in the eastern portion of
the

current range complex and in the proposed southern expansion area.
Live-fire training in the western expansion area would be limited to
non-dud producing ordnance, with dud-producing ordnance only targeted
within the current range boundary. Non-MEB training events would be
subject to the same restrictions. With respect to Special Use
Airspace,

this alternative would establish Restricted Airspace over the Western
and Southern Areas to accommodate combined arms live-fire from
aviation

and surface units.

Alternative 5 would add the same 188,000 acres of land to the west
of the base as in Alternatives 1 and 4. During a MEB training
exercise,
three battalions would begin movement in an easterly direction from
separate starting positions in " “Johnson Valley.'' Two battalions
would
attack separate objectives in the current range complex, and the third
battalion would attack the Combined Arms Military Operations in Urban



FR Doc E8-25845

Terrain (CA MOUT) facility in the current range complex. Live-fire
training in the western expansion area would be limited to non-dud
producing ordnance, with dud-producing ordnance only targeted within
the current range boundary. Non-MEB training events would be subject
to
the same restrictions. With respect to Special Use Airspace, this
alternative would establish Restricted Airspace over the Western Area
to accommodate combined arms live-fire from aviation and surface units.
The No Action Alternative would seek no additional lands and no
additional or changes to Special Use Airspace associated with MCAGCC's
current range complex. During a MEB exercise, the three battalions of
the ground combat element would commence their operations aboard the
current MCAGCC range complex in the eastern and central areas of the
base, moving towards a single objective in the northwest corner of the
current MCAGCC, undertaking live-fire and combined arms actions
throughout, except as restrained by on-base administrative controls.
The Department of the Navy is initiating the scoping process to
identify community interests and local issues to be addressed in the
EIS. Federal, state and local agencies, Native American Indian Tribes
and interested individuals are encouraged to provide oral and/or
written comments regarding the scope of the EIS to develop reasonable
alternatives and/or to identify specific issues or topics of
environmental

[ [Page 64606]]

concern that the commenter believes should be considered.

The EIS will evaluate potential environmental effects associated
with action alternatives and the No Action Alternative. Potential
issues include, but are not limited to: Land use, recreation, energy
development, air quality, airspace/air traffic, biological resources,
cultural resources, mining/minerals, socioeconomics and noise.

A mailing list has been assembled to facilitate preparation of the
ETS. Those on this list will receive notices and documents related to
EIS preparation. This list includes local, state, and federal agencies
with jurisdiction or other interests in the alternatives. In addition,
the mailing list includes adjacent property owners, affected
municipalities, and other interested parties such as conservation and
off-highway vehicle organizations. Anyone wishing to be added to the
mailing list may request to be added by contacting the EIS project
manager at the address provided above.

Dated: October 24, 2008.



FR Doc E8-25845

T.M. Cruz,

Lieutenant Commander, Judge Advocate Generals Corps, U.S. Navy,
Federal

Register Liaison Officer.

[FR Doc. E8-25845 Filed 10-29-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3810-FF-P



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: January 15, 2009

To: Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant  Budgeted: Yes
Standing Comm. of Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: $3,000 for current FY
Cost: To be determined
Funding Source: Op. Budget Acct. 56022
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Request for Relief of Billing for Parcel 629-405-01

SUMMARY

A request for relief of billing for Parcel No. 629-405-01 was initially discussed at the October
28, 2008 meeting of the Board. The Board was unable to reach a decision regarding the
request thereby referring the matter to the PLEGS Committee for further investigation.
Attached is the summary information regarding the request for relief of billing.

RECOMMENDATION

Review and discuss the request for relief of billing with possible recommendation to the full
Board on January 27, 2009.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S):

10/28/2008 Board deferred matter to PLEGS Committee for further review and subsequent
recommendation to full Board



aﬂ’f":‘ﬁj_ 1 2V N A BY. o

e /M? /\ﬂw«?f’ «&M( m/mﬁj da

N &%QM&_M@&\ .

Y 733 & Sosutva Dewe
/ VECA [/9'(&,67/{ 4

| Mﬂgg g

TE



In chronological order, the following notes were drafted from account comments for
APN 629-405-01

May 22, 2008 - During read meter #1123741 shows very high usage. Meter also
discovered damaged and inoperable.

May 23, 2008 - Damaged meter replaced, new meter spinning, agency shut off customer
valve. Several voicemails left for customer.

May 28, 2008 - Reread shows water moving through meter — field tech measured usage.
(see July 8 comment).

June 2, 2008 - Message left on customer voicemail regarding payment options.

June 26, 2008 - Customer called with questions about his options. Customer told he
appeared to have a leak and should perhaps contact a plumber. It was also suggested that
he write a relief letter.

July 7, 2008 - Message from Mr. Green requesting that agency not lock off the water.
July 8, 2008 — No pymt made, customer locked off. Mr. Green (stepfather) called and
said Mr. Bengtson would be unavailable for 3 months and no one was living at the home.
He also said he goes there once a week to water and because the meter is still spinning,
he turns the valve on only when he is watering the plants.

July 10, 2008 - Agency received letter from customer to the BOD requesting relief on
bill. Letter also requests a change of mailing address.

July 11, 2008 - Mr. Green requested water be turned back on in his name. Mr. Green told
that he would be contacted by the agency after reviewing the rules and regulations.

July 14, 2008 - Mr. and Mrs. Green paid $540 towards payment agreement. They stated
they would have the customer sign it when they saw him.

July 18, 2008 — Green’s told they will receive either a written decision from the general
manager or it will be on the agenda at the next BOD meeting.

July 31, 2008 - Letter mailed to customer denying his request for billing relief.

August 6, 2008 - Called made to Mr. Green regarding the unsigned payment agreement.
August 13, 2008 - A letter received from the customer requesting a copy of agency
“Rules and Regulations”.

August 22, 2008 - Agency adjusted delinquent charge on bill.

August 25, 2008 - Agency sent customer a letter in response to customers requests and
comments stated in letters dated August 5, 2008 and August 13, 2008.

September 10, 2008 - Customer request placement on agenda for October meeting.
September 18, 2008 - Meter test completed on damaged meter #1123741. Meter did test
within parameters established by AWWA. Agency Cost is $68.98. Copy of meter test
certificate and letter sent to customer.

September 29, 2008 - $95.90 added to customer bill to replace damaged meter.
September 30, 2008 — Customer asked if he could address the BOD tonight, but was
reminded he had earlier stated he would be unable to make it (See Sept. 10 comment).
He once again questioned how the meter could register if the register was broken.
Agency informed him that 1100 units had past through the meter between the March read
and when we found the register broken (May read). Agency responded that the billing
relief program requires that a problem be documented and resolved and that in this case,
he continues to insist that the meter is faulty even though it is shown to be accurate.
October 3, 2008 - Customer refuses to pay for broken meter.



October 20, 2008 - Voicemail left for customer regarding missed pymt on payment plan.
October 23, 2008 - Voicemail left on phone number on file (310 #), advising customer he
was in breach of payment plan.

October 27, 2008 - Customer called and requested that agency not lock off until after the
board meeting tomorrow.

October 28, 2008 — Board deferred request to Planning/Engineering Committee for in-
depth review. Past due amount on hold pending findings of committee.



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

622 S. JEMEZ TRAIL, YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284 (760) 364-2315 FAX (760) 364-3412

July 31, 2008

) Mr. William Bengtson . @COPY

- c/o Sharon Green— - - o _
58559 Joshua Drive
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

RE: Acct: 03-0040-1 Request for Water Bill Adjustment dated July 10, 2008

Dear Mr. Bengtson,

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency has received your request for billing adjustment
due to “error”. | have reviewed your account history, written reports from the
Distribution Operator, and the Agency Rules and Regulations pertaining to billing
adjustments and although the usage “greatly exceed the usual or expected
occurrence” | am denying the request for billing relief based on the following:

» The request does not provide details as to what occurred at the property
and how the problem was resolved as required by the Agency Rules and
Regulations.

e The account record shows high water usage in the past that you attribute to
a faulty meter. The meter was replaced with a newly certified meter
however the original service meter was subsequently tested and found to be
within the accuracy standards established by the American Water Works
Association.

* On May 23, 2008, a Water Distribution Operator dispatched to the location
for a routine service call found water flowing through the meter. In addition,
the meter register was damaged and inoperable. The usage since the
March meter read exceeded 1,100 billing units. The customer valve was
shut off and a call was placed to the home answering machine.

» At your request on May 28, 2008, a Distribution Operator returned to the site
to re-read the meter. Upon arrival, the customer valve was found to be in
the “on” position and water was ving through the meter at a rate of
approximately 270 gallons per day ¢ i units per month). In addition,
floor matting, carpet and linoleum were piled|up outside the dwelling. IN our
view this clearly represents a leak has ocgurred at the property and the
meter register was operational until it was damaged.

The Agency will honor the payment arrangements that have been set-up on the
account. 7 T

Sincerely, ‘(\luo WMW
arina D. West, iR .

\"S{\"
General Manager Rer o




August 5, 2008
To: Marina D. West

Desert Big Horn Water Agency

622 S Jemez Trail ) EGET W E

Yucca Valley, Ca. 92284

AUG 1 3 2008
From: William Bengtson acct: 03-0040-1 | oy 2B
C/O Sharon Green :
59559 Joshua Drive

Yucca Valley, Ca. 92284
Re: Letter dated 7/31/2008

Dear Ms. West,

This letter will serve as a rebuttal to your denial of my claim that my
water bill was in error.
r|, . '

¢ Can you please send me a copy of the “agency rules and regulations”
that you referred to, so that I can provide the necessary details that
you require.

¢ Thave had high water usage in the past that I did attribute to a faulty
meter. At the time, I was told that I probably had a leak somewhere
on the property. I hired an independent plumber and did not find a
leak. A water survey was then conducted by one of your
representatives who concluded that the meter was probably faulty and
a new meter was installed. The following billing cycle my water bill
went down dramatically and has remained at reasonable levels until
recently. At that time I requested an adjustment which was unfairly
denied for reasons that I stated in previous correspondence.

¢ You stated that on May 23, 2008 a water distribution operator found
water running through the'meter but that the meter was “damaged and
inoperable”. You further stated that the water usage since 3/08
exceeded 1,100 billing units. How can it be determined how much
water was used in a damaged and inoperable meter? Is that meter still
available for independent testing?

e Finally, your assumption that the carpet and other debris piled up
outside the dwelling “clearly represents an internal leak is completely
erroneous. This debris has been outside the home since December of



2007, as I am currently in the process of a complete re-model. This
can be confirmed by numerous witnesses.
In conclusion, I have simply never had a leak either internally or
externally, of a proportion that would justify a bill in the proportion I
was billed for ($3600). This is a ridiculous persecution of me and my
repeated attempts to have “your” problem corrected.

A total relief of debt at this point is €xpected.

I should not be responsible for relieving the debt incurred by
previous and current Water Board indiscretions.

Woblram \&nj:é; )

William Bengtson

- .



ICOPY
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

622 8. JEMEZ TRAIL, YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284 (760) 364-2315 FAX (760) 364-3412

August 25, 2008

Mr. William Bengtson
c/o Sharon Green
58559 Joshua Drive
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

RE: Acct: 03-0040-1 Response to Agency Letter Dated July 31, 2008

Dear Mr. Bengtson,

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency has received your letter dated August 5, 2008
(received by the Agency on August 13, 2008) which you indicate is a rebuttal to our
letter of July 31, 2008 denying your request for a billing adjustment.

The followifig sutrarizes our res
letter:

e Per your request, the Agency Rules and Regulations regarding Billing
Adjustments processes are attached.

e We acknowledge the record shows that, in the past, you have attempted to
receive billing relief due to a faulty meter. At the time, those allegations were
never substantiated. The Agency has all correspondence on file from this past
series of events and would like to point out that the facts on file are not
consistent with statements made in your August 5, 2008 letter. In any event
they are irrelevant to the circumstances of the current request for billing relief
and are not discussed any further in this response.

* Regarding your third bullet statement, you indicate that our letter of July 31
indicates the “meter was ‘damaged and inoperable™. This quote is incorrect,
our letter of July 31% states that the “meter register was damaged and
inoperable”. When the meter register was found damaged the meter reading
on the dial was, and still is, stuck,at 164,008 cubic feet. At that time, water was
flowing through the meter but the meter register was inoperable. During the
March meter reading cycle, the meter registered 52,789 cubic feet. The
difference between the March and May meter readings is 1,112 billing units, the
charge is $3/unit. o :

* You mention in your final statement that there has “simply never been a leak
either internally or externally, of a proportion that would justify a bill in the
proportion | was billed for ($3,600)". Statistics show that a Ya-inch_hole in a
pipe, at 60 psi, can leak approximately 450 units per month. Therefore, it is
very probable that a leak, from even a small break, if left unattended for a
period of time will result in the meter registering a high number of billing units.

ponse to requests and comments provided in your



* You have inquired if the meter is available for independent testing. Since the
meter register is damaged it is impossible to test the accuracy of this meter
body/register combination, To test this meter, the register must first be
replaced. This cost has been estimated at $65 plus shipping. However, if it is
determined that the internal meter components are also damaged then it
cannot be properly tested. It has been confirmed that this damaged meter was
originally installed new on October 19, 2005 and met all accuracy standards at
that time.

* Whenever an excessive amount of water is used at g property, we need a
logical explanation. Our assumption that carpet and debris piled up outside the
dwelling clearly represented an internal leak is a logical explanation but you

claim this statement to be untrue. Please accept our apology for making this
false statement of explanation.

At this time and partly based on new information you have provided, the Agency is
denying your request for billing relief on the basis of the following:

1. This meter is not faulty as you claim. The meter was replaced in
October 2005 at which time it was documented to be within the
appropriate accuracy standards. This is a positive displacement meter:
rotation of the measuring chamber is required for any amount of water to
be registered. By design, water meters wear out over time and begin to
under-register. They never “speed up” or “over register”,

2. The Rules and Regulations state that you must provide details of what
occurred to cause the meter register to indicate excessive usage through
the meter. To date, you refuse to admit that there was a leak at the
property. You continue to claim that this is the Agency’s problem.

3. Meter tampering has occurred resulting in additional consumption
revenue losses to the Agency which cannot reasonably be predicted.
The Agency would be justified to charge you a tampering fee of $250 as
well as the costs associated with replacement of the damaged meter.

The Agency is not opposed to replacing the damaged register so that this meter can
be tested and the results properly documented. | will make the necessary
arrangements and inform you of the results when [ receive them.

The Agency will continue to honor the payment arrangements that have been set-up
on the account.

Sincerely,

Jarma 4 West, PG — - — -

General Manager



9/7/2008 EGEIVE “

To: Marina D. West Il sep 102008
Desert Bighorn Water Agency o
622 S. Jimez Trail By-Z715_

Yucca Valley, Ca. 92284 7% Aaabronts rede vl

From: William Bengtson
C/O Sharon Green
58559 Joshua Drive
Yucca Valley, Ca. 92284

Re: 03-0040-1
Letter Dated August 25, 2008

Dear Ms. West,

From 1/08-5/08 I was employed by Rapid Care Medical Clinic in Las Vegas, Nevada.
During that time I resided in the city of Las Vegas, and came back to my home in
Landers only. occasionally to check on the progress of an ongoing remodel of the
residence, wlzuch is still under way. During my absence my neighbor, Alex Pena,
oversaw the remodel project, fed my cat, and looked after my property on a daily basis.
According to Mr. Pena, as well as those who were working on the house, there was no
evidence of a water leak, either inside or outside the premises during that period (please
see attached statements). In addition, I can provide you with affidavits from both a

plumber and a contractor, each of whom have inspected the property inside and outside
and have found no leaks.

I will be unable to attend your next water board meeting, but would like to be placed on
the agenda for your October meeting in order to discuss this matter further.

Smgerely,



([,0Q- Yoo- 0

August 29, 2008

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Alex Pena. IwasWilliam Bengtson’s next door neighbor. From
January, 2008 until June, 2008 I took care of Mr. Bengtson’s residence while
he was working out of the area, and checked the property every day. During

that period I never saw any evidence of a water leak either inside or outside
of the premises.

Should you have any questions, or require further verification, please feel
free to contact me at (562) 805-4993.

Sincerely,

\\w |

Alex Péna \\

ALEXE| PENA
2 Coum.# 1602647 5
28 BAEF NOTARY Punugscé\gzgsmm ul
My Goni, B Auo. 26, 20087




c (029-405-0)

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

622 8. JEMEZ TRAIL, YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284 (760) 364-2315 FAX (760) 364-3412

Wednesday, September 17, 2008

Account 03-0040-1/ APN 629-405-01
Mr. William Bengtson

58559 Joshua Drive

Yucca Valley, CA 92284-4705

RE: Certified Flow Test Results for Customer Water Service Meter

Dear Customer;

At your request, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency has pulled your water meter for certified flow testing.
Testing is conducted by,;Performance Meter, Inc. located in Beaumont California, an independent testing company.
A new meter was installed when your meter was pulled for testing. :

THe test results are attached and summarized below:

| Water service meter tested within flow parameters set by the American Water Works Association and the
no billing adjustment is due.
m Water service meter tested outside flow parameters set by the American Water Works Association and a

new meter has been installed in its place.

A Meter registered below testing parameters resulting in lower than actual usage.
00 Meter has registered above testing parameters resulting in higher than actual usage.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact the Agency at
(760) 364-2315.

Sincerely,

| - Lol

Customer Service Representative

Attachments: Meter Test Results



¢

60/Z1/60

-Sjpuauwnuo])

% 16 WdD b/ 10T MOT |
SH020 #INSAL, % S00I WD € :MO[q ‘PN
Jng Aueq Agpassl, %  SL6 WdD 0§ 1Mol Y31

A0 1 # 971 8226 diz VD o1e18

IVLETIT ‘# [ELRS AHTIVAVOONA Jxlig
dOL0HINd # [9PON TIVIL ZHWH( 'S TT9 ™ SSoIppy
INd TeImoejnuejy  "LVM MHAIA LYHSHA-NYOH DIg  ‘1awoisny)

1591, paynIay)

1767 # UOHENSIY
S9INSBaA] 29 SISO JO Jusunreda(g
BIWIOJITE]) JO 3JelS

S6ET-TTH-156 XBA
S8YT-TZ6-166 2uoyq
€7LT-TL8-008 9vi0dio)
LTP0-£2TT6 VD “Juoumeag

Lk x0d Od
ou] “I91oJA 90UBULIOLIDJ




TEST REQUIREMENTE FOR NEW, REBUILT, AND REPAIRED COLD-WATER METERS

: i
Minimum Rais

Test

1 SBS4NM 5 1i4 1

1 ~ S W38 @6
108540157 12 1 1p 11 S7-103 83
1I985101.67 12 W 1 i )
1ISBS5015] 34 fe 1 Zrans E]
0 988909.5] T 12 (900 30, 58 &
10{ 98 5-701.8 2_ 1100 10! arvm &
12 1400 180 pEam
15 3 100 104 9812
24 1300 0] o100
4 100 10] o8
__8C__ {1000 166 56102
140 11006 100! 95102
225 1000 1907 o810z
400 11000 100] 98-160
4
8
i5
80 08.5-101 8]
! 75 L] .
] 120 11000 %ﬁ_mms




Performance Meter, Inc
PO Box 427

Beaumont, CA 92223-0427
Corporate 800-872-2723
Phone 951-922-2485

Fax 951-922-2395

Attention: To Whom It May Concern

The register on the meter with serial number 1123741 was broken. We loaned you a register for
the purpose of testing your meter. There was a $10.00 charg¢ for this loan. |

Sincerely, / // )
P

Gayle Simms

/cha(t It///hm‘ce 215036 -IN
) } %W&& .

sales@performancemeter.com

www, gerforman cemeter.com



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL
Meeting Date: January 15, 2009

To: Planning/Engineering/Legislative/Grant Budgeted: Yes, multiyear project

Standing Comm. of Board of Directors Budgeted Amount: $0 current FY
Cost: 45% Grant match participation pledged
by MWA/HDWD
Funding Source: EPA Grant

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A

CEQA Compliance: Required for Project

Subject: Status of Federal Funding Programs Provided by Grant Consultant Bucknam &
Associates

SUMMARY
Attached is the summary information from the Agency’s grant consultant.

RECOMMENDATION
Information and discussion only

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S):
3/28/2006 06R-04 Authorizing GM to submit an application to enter into a funding agreement
for a grant to conduct phase one of the comprehensive water resources plan ($477,000).



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
Engineering Committee Report

Date: December 18, 2008

To: Engineering Committee

From: General Manager

Subject: Federal Funding Program Update

The following is a brief report on the activities of the Agency’s federal grant program, which was initiated
by the Board in 2005. The Agency has received two appropriations through the Environmental Protection
Agency’'s (EPA) State and Tribal Assistance Grant Program. The total amount of the appropriations
received through the EPA STAG program are as follows:

ocal Sponsor Match' Totals

Federal Fiscal Year = Appropriation Amou

2005 $ 96,200 $ 78,709 $174,909
2006 $477.900 $391.009 $868,909
$574,100 $469,718 $1,043,818

Subsequent requests were made in Federal FY 2007 & 2008 through Congressman Lewis’ office, but no
appropriations were received through the EPA STAG program. General reductions in the program were
experienced throughout California in both of those fiscal years. A Fiscal year 2009 request was made
again under the program in the amount of $550,000. Legislative action is still pending in Congress for
appropriations and it is expected that Congress may include those requests in its FY 2009 Omnibus
legislation, which is anticipated to occur after the inauguration in January 2009. In addition, the Agency
has requested a new Authorization under the Water Resources Development Act's (WRDA) Section
219(f), Environmental Infrastructure Program, which is in the amount of $15M. This Authorization if
approved by Congress for FY 2009 would then allow the Agency to request annual appropriations under
the authorization in subsequent fiscal years starting with FY 2010. WRDA appropriations are
administered through US Army Corps of Engineers (Corps). A trip was made in the spring of this year by
the former General Manager and Board Chairman to promote these requests through Congressman
Lewis’ offices in Washington DC. Copies of write-ups of these requests are attached for reference.

Administration of the EPA STAG appropriations require that periodic reports be made to EPA’s Region IX
offices in San Francisco. Attached for the Committee’s reference is the latest Quarterly Report
(September 30, 2008), which provides a detailed history of the program since its inception. Expenditures

under the program have totaled $109,933.91, leaving $464,166.09 remaining to date under these grants
include:

Activity - ... .. . Status
1. Grant Administration Consultant Ongoing

2. Water System Master Plan Completed
3. Preparation of Environmental Documents March ‘09

Upcoming work efforts anticipated under the program as identified in the approved Work Plan from EPA
and additional tasks for design and construction include the following:



Activity Completion Schedule

A. Ground Water Management Plan June 2009

B. Johnson Valley Hydrologic Investigation TBD

C. Recharge Facilities Spreading Grounds Analysis June 2009

D. Spreading Grounds Project Design & Construction February 2010

Preliminary siting for the Recharge Facilities and Spreading Grounds in the Pipes Wash area of the
Reche Groundwater Basin has been conducted by Agency staff. Discussions with the Bureau of Land
Management (BLM) will be required in order to obtain R/W and licensing for siting of the project on or
through BLM lands. The end of the grant period for the EPA STAG grant is currently November 2009.
With sufficient justification, the Agency can request from EPA a time extension to complete the work
efforts identified in the Work Plan, which may be required due to the land acquisition and permitting
requirements of the project. EPA has granted these types of extensions in the past to others for as much
as one to two years. Depending upon the cost of the Ground Water Management Plan and the Recharge
Facilities/ Spreading Grounds Analysis, the Johnson Valley Hydrologic Investigation may need to be

delayed further or alternate funding sources identified for that work effort. A copy of the currently
aphroved Work Plan from EPA is attached for reference.

A conceptual level cost for the project is projected to be approximately $1.6M. Federal grant funds are

only available for the items below under “Planning Phase” at this time. The projected project costs are
broken down as follows:

A. Planning Phase

Environmental Documents $ 76,500
Groundwater MP $ 60,000
Feasibility Analysis / Pre-Design $ 30,000
Subtotal $ 166,500

B. Design Phase
PS&E Preparation $ 41,500
Subtotal $ 41,500

C. Construction Phase

Turnout $ 200,000
Pipeline $ 480,000
Spreading Area Preparation” $ 150,000
Subtotal $ 830,000
Total All Phases $1,038,000

Contingency (10%) $ 103,800

Program Management, CM & Inspection$ 83,100

Permitting $ 75,000
Land Acquisition $ 250,000

Total Estimated Project Cost $1,549,900

Please note that cost projections described above for the planning phase are updated from those in the
current EPA Work Plan. Once the Agency has actual cost data for the planning phase then a revised EPA
Work Plan would be needed to shift dollars from planning to the design stage.

Note: A. This cost could increase, pending the results of the Feasibility Analysis, which will determine whether
extensive grading and site work will be needed to develop a higher infiltration rate at the spreading grounds.



At this writing, a draft MOU is being prepared between the Agency and the Mojave Water Agency, which
has indicated a willingness to participate in the above program by providing the matching funds required
for the EPA grant to the Agency and supplemental funding totaling at least $1M. Additionally discussions
with the Hi-Desert Water District have indicted that they may be willing to also participate in the Spreading
Basin project with funds up to $380,000.

A summary of projected funding available at this writing is:

EPA STAG Funds $ 464,166
MWA Funds $1,000,000
Hi-Desert Water District Funds $ 380.000

Total $1,844,166

The cost projections above result in a funding contingency of $294,266 ($1,844,166 - $1,549,900),
approximately 18.9%. Should additional costs accrue to the program, exceeding the contingency,
additional funding could potentially come from MWA through its Integrated Regional Watershed
Management Program (IRWMP) from State Prop 84 & Prop 1E grants or by future appropriations from the
proposed WRDA Section 219(f) Environmental Infrastructure Program administered by the Corps.

The proposed Spreading Basin performance schedule is set forth below:

Phase A — Planning Underway June 2009
Phase B - Design June 2009 September 2009
Phase C — Construction October 2009 February 2010

An exhibit is attached delineating the potential location for the Spreading Basin project.

Assisting the Agency as Program Manager for the project is the firm of Bucknam & Associates, Inc. They
are presently under contract through June 2010. At this writing, the amount remaining in their contract to
provide these on-call support services is approximately $46,200.



b dMM Aouaby Jajepp maip pese( - utoybig - weibold [esepad 6002 Ad

‘8002 Ul uonejdwos Jo} paueid puy
ssaooid ul Apualing ale yoiym ‘welboid JNAA 8U1 104 sessanold Y4IN pue yo3o a1ejdwoo o) Aouaby oy} o|qeus se |jom se uopisinboe pue| jo
ANjiqisea) ay) auiwWIBlap ||IM YIUM ‘SLIOYS || 8SBUd S.dHM @Yl ‘saainos Addns 1e1empunolb [Bo0] pue pauodwi yjoq woly Anjgejieae Aiddns Jajem
aulep |Im pue eale aolAles sAouaby oy sassedwoous yoium aiepdn ueld juswabeuey Jojepn [euoiBay nay) ajojdwos o) (VAAIN) Aouaby
131epp aaelo ay3 ypm aayjabol Bunjiom si Aouaby ay) ‘[spow [emydasuog uiseg au) yjm uonduniuod ui pue ‘ue|d Ja)Sepy J9JeAN 3Y) JO
ued e sy "/00z u pajeidwos alom Usiym |8popy fenidesuo) uiseg pue ueld Jaisepy Jajepn aaisusyaldwio) s Aousby ay) Wol) SUOjEpUSUILIODS]
j0 uoneswsdwl 8y} 1oy sapoe; suledid uonnNQUSIp pue UOISSIWSURL] pUB ‘SIIOAI9Sal ‘S||am Jo uojonssuod pue ufisep Buuesuibus
10} apiaoad pinom yoiym ‘|| aseud dEM 9t Jo uonsjdwod ay 1o} spiaodd pinom Buipun- s19wolsnd sy 1o} saAoalqo Aujenb usiem a)elg pue
|esapa4 Bunesw Jo asueinsse pue AYjiqelal Ajddns so1em wiel-6uo| apiacid o} weiboud sy anuiuoa o} Aouaby oy} mojje pinom ||| 3seyd dxm suL

‘suljedig Aouaby lajepn anelopy ay) ybnouy) palanijep ie1epn 19alold aiels
10 asn aAounfuoo ybnoay) abelos 1e1empunold Suioueyus ul JSISSE pInom Os|e JNqg ‘JUsAa ojwsias Jofew sayjoue Buimojjo} salddns usjem 2o
10 95UBNURUOD ainsse pue WajsAs ay} joaj04d Ajuo jJou pinom sapesBdn asay] "wa)sAs s}l 0} uolisuedxs pue sapelbdn waisAs snoliea 1o} apiaoad
0] spunj uoionasuoo pue ubisap ‘Buiuueid oy pasu oy pauluusiep sey Aousby oyl s,0661 Ales aul ul xenbyues siepue Jofew ay) Buimoljod

‘Wwv)sAs 1a1em syl Jo
Anjqenss slwsies pue Ajunoas Ayjenb Jejem ‘Ayjigeljal Alddns Jejem wisl-Buo) Buunsse je pawie sjuswajs Arewid sayuapl dHM a4l (dHM) ueld
$99IN0S9Y JSIE M SAIsuayaldwon syl Ul payiuapl seale padojoaspun ayj} Se |[am se walsAs Jajem Bulsixa sy} oy SPIsU aINjonIISeul ainny pue
1ua.no Joy ubisep pue uoneblisaaul Jo pasu Ul si ‘AJunNo) oulpleulag UBS JO BaIE SI9PUET U} Ul SISWOISNI 00S‘ L swos saalas yoiym ‘Aousby sy

Wagoig
anssj jo uonduoasag 7

uejd 921n0say 19)ep\ daAIsuayaidwon ayj jo uononsuon pue ubisa( ||} aseyd

1ouABipo1d@.qso L9+9-€9¢ (6¥6) $8jej00SsY B Weuyong
woo Buldspuiw@gemapq :sjiews glLez-#9c (092)  Aouaby Jajepy malp Hasa(] - uloybig ‘sauoyd
s91eI00SSY B Weuyong-Jebeuepy weifoid ‘weuyong ansls )
JeBeueyy |elauan) wis| ‘jleddny Aey 1s)oRJUOD
8002 ‘2). Aenigad :91eq

uopelnc)ij weihon .
U Bleff Mo) ﬁmma Eosm_m




4 duM AousbBy Jajepn maIA Hasaq - woybig - weiboud [elepad 6002 Ad

‘welboud (9y 1) Wuels) asuels|ssy [equ )
v 91B1S (VYd3aSsSN) s.Aousby wo1j08]0ld |BlUSWIUONAUT Sale}s palun ajgeoiidde Japun suopeudoidde Buinunuoo ybnosyy pajsenbal s Buipung

papasN suolsinoid aAne;sife ¢

"000°000°L'$ 0 1500 |0} pajetulse Ue sey yolym ‘|jj aseyd
dYM 10 aieys jesapay ay} Jo} spiaold o} aouejsisse [ealuyosy Joj ybnos Butaq si (sieys [elepa< % GG) 000°055$ 0 Junowe ayy ul Buipuny jeiepad

1sanbay Buipung -¢
‘'soaunosal Aiddns lejem |eoo| pue pauodw jo uoneziwido ybnosyy Ajddns Jsjem Buiseasou] <

‘Aouaby ay) Jo seaie passaidap Ajjeoiwouooa 1o} Ajljenb Jajem pue Ajjiqgeljss
Aiddns wieysAs Bupueyus spiemo} Buinow Agq A1ajes pue yyeay algnd Jo eoueinsse sy} spiemo) sdals [eando pue A1essassu ay] aplnold <

SjiNsoy pajoedxy

sjoaloid [eiyut Jo uopansuo)

108l0ud yoea 10} sjewiis stesuibug ue jo uoesedsid

piq Joj 1no 198foid yoes puas 0} Japlo ul AIBSSS09U  UONONISUOD 10} SUoiesyinads @ sjuswnosog 19eUo) 0 uolesedald

"'salepunoq

sAousbBy sy noybBnosyy senioe; auyedid uopnquisip pue uolssiwsues ‘siionlesal ‘sjjom oy subisep Bupesulbue jo uonelsedsid
[epo\ |emdasuos) uiseq ayj ui palinboe uoijewIOUl By} WOL PaALIap

eale Asg|ie A uosuyor ay} ul saliddns isjempunolb jeyuswajddns Joj ubisap Ateuiwiid pue suonebisaul ‘ssjpnys Bunis jlam jo uogesedsld <«

A AAA

:8pNjoul [[Im oM Sy} nsel e sY 'Yd3 Aq papuny
A|snolnaad japoypy |emdesuos) uiseg ay) pue Ueld JOISEIN JOJEAA SU} WOl SYNSSI SpN|oul [IM HOYS YIOM SIYL "ue|d JoJSely J8jepn au} ul paynuapl
sjuswoanosdwl walsAs jo welboid teak-aaly B uodn paseq sjuswnoop ubisap Buussuibus jo uoneledasd ayy 104 spiaoid |Im JHAA BY} JO ||| 8seud

uonnjog pasodoid

‘eale

891AI9S S) UIYNIM s1awoisno Aouaby au o} Aiddns sejem jo Aynuiuoo pue Ayjenb Jejem ainsse o} Buidjay ‘Yne4 siepueq 8y} uo axenbyues Jolew
18YjoUe B Jo JuaAs ay; ul uonosjold auy pue Aypenb ssjem ‘Ayjiqeljas Aiddns selem aseasoul |m weibold siyy jo uopejuswsidwi pue uswdojans



€ duM Aousby Je1epn malp Uasa( - uioybig - weiboid [e1eps- 6002 Ad

"BoJE pajendod A[9suUsap SiU; Ul BUISnoL aliooul 91elopolll O] Mo] 10} puewap
37 S1BIAgE djsy pinoo jeyl buisnoy S[qepioge JO JuslidojeAsp au} Hoddns OS|e [m Weiboid eyl ‘Awouods [eoo] seale ay) Bunyauaq Apeab eale
sispueT ay) ul sqof pajejal-uoionIsuo alealo pjnom yaiym ‘syoefoid jo uoneiuswsaldwi pue uswdojaAsp ay; o} pes| wisy-6uol ayy ul Aljenualod pinom
wesboid syl "00G'€Z$ 4O BWOIUI PlOYISNOY UBIPSW B UM oulpleulag ues jo AjunoD ay) jo eale passaidep Ajlesjwouose ue seates Aousby syl

uotbal ay) 0} sqof Jusuewsd pue Aleiodws) Yyioq Ul spjausq olwoucss fenueisqns Buuq ued saljddns Jejem |200| Ut 9sealaul [eijualod
ay] pue pessaidep Ajjeoiwiouoss s| eaie ay] Aouabe ayy Agq aoines uoibal sy} o) sajiddns Jajempunolb pasesioul Jof [eiualod suj paluap
aney (VMIN) Aousby teiepn aaelopy oul Ag Apnis Jajempunolb juaoal e Ag pawlyuod pue ‘siead snojaaud ul weiboad sy} lspun pspuny saIpms

‘pajuswapdu
jou s welboid ay; i ssmjqedes uonoelold auy pue Aiddns dsiem Jo sso| 0} anp Asuaby ay} AQ paales S9SSaUISNG O} SNIIJE PINOJ S}osyd
oIwou09s [euoibal pue [B007 JUBAS JlWsIes Jofew e Bumo)jo) Ajunwuiod ayy o} Alddns Jsjem s|qeljal pue ajes e apiaold o] seliddns Jejempunolb
[euoippe dojsaap 0} pue sa|iddns Jejem papodui ajqelad Jo Alaayap ainsse o] Ajjige sAouaby ayj soueyus pinom wesboud sy jo Juswdojersg

joedw slwouody °2

V/IN - AioisiH aAne;siba

's1eak Q1 Jxau 8y} JoA0 000'000°0L$ OF 000'000'GS 40 8buel ayy ut Bupuny pajedionuy - Buipung ainn4

Hoye ue|d $821n0say JOEA
aU} 10} JUNO2TY HYLS au} ybnoiyy 900z A4 W 006'ZLF$ PUB G00Z Ad Ul 00Z'96$ 4O junowe auy uf Buipund paleosy - K0ys1H Buipung

: "Hodai sy} Ul paynusp!
aq |mm yoiym ‘sosloid AN BU JO UORONISUOD Joj apew aq [im sisanbas Buipuny teaf-inw ainny jey; pajedionue st ) - Buipund 1ea A-)INA

weiboid uo uopeunsoyu] punolbyoeg -9

-sesodind Bupjueq Jsjem pue uone|oolad Jsjem jeucibai 1oy Ajjioe) Juswieas) / ebieyoal

Jejem B pJemo} 000°000°L$ pabpeld YAMIN 900Z Ul "seluow ueo| Jo juelb ejuloyed jo 9jels s|qeoijdde 1o Aousby Jajepn aaelopy ayl se yons
$801n0s |euoiBal woiy 1o ‘Aousby a8y} WOl senuaAal Jajem [eoo] Jayye ybnoiy) pepiaoid aq |im spuny asey | “(sleys Josuodg [eoo] %G¥) 000'607%
JO Junowe ay} u s1ayjo pue ‘Aouaby Jsjepn AW 8Y) UiM UONBIOCE(I0D Ul yojew paiinbal sy} jo aleys 4oy} apinoid 0} syoadxe Asusby ayj

spung Buiyojepy wesboid ‘s



14 du M Aouaby seiepn MBIA Hasa( - uloybig - weiboud e1eped 6002 Ad

(dINMYI1) welBold saoinosay Jsjep) [euoibay pajesbaiul s, MIN a4yl ybnoayy
suopeoydde jo punod jxau sy} uo Buipunj 3| pue g ‘0g suolisodold se |lem se weiboid pad e au} ybnoayy seyunpoddo Buipuny Butiepisuo)

spoyg Buipundg ajeis 0L

“TON0. 1Noo ybnoJiy} WalsAs e)aq-ABg ay; wolij saliddns 1o1em
papodul Ul UGTjonpal Jussal oy UBRoIY] J5JE A\ 109101d S7e}S Ul UoRonpal [enuaiod oy} ojebni 0} djoy pjnom Wweibold siut Aletonippy ‘saiiddns
Jaiempunolb |eo0) Jo asn ay; Burziwixew Aq saAoa(qo @34 e Bunssw u eluloye) UIBYINoS isisse Ajlelusiod pnoo josfold siyj jo juswdopanag
pasueyua aq pjnom ‘soiddns Jayem pspodwi uo ssuapuadap suoibsas ay) 9onpal 0} digy piNom yolym ‘s|eob UoBAISSUOD JS]EM BpIMBIEIS
‘Apjenb Jsjem 1oy saAnosiqo sediAleg UleeH Jo juswpedaq Slels eyl pue sjeob 10y sejepn Bupung sjes vd3 Hoddns pinom wesbord syl

s|eos) - sjoeduly apimajels pue jeuolbay 6

SUON

sjoalold paje|dy ‘g



‘sieah (0g) Muam) 1xau ay) Jano sjosfoud s Aouaby jo uononaisuod 1oy IYBNos st 000‘000°S LS JO uonezuoyine uy “Ajdde
pinom oijed Bulieys-1so0o |20 |B18pa} ‘%GZ - %G/ B 1BY} PAWNSSE SI }| ‘UOIjoNJISU0d pue aoue)s|sse [Bojuyoaa) ubisap pue Buluueld 04

‘eale 99IA18s s Aousby
ay ul Ayenb Jajempunolb aoueyus pue Ayajes pue yjeay algnd aunsua djay pjnom swesboid aunjonaiseljul asay) Jo uonejuswsidwi
‘abewep ayenbyues puejsyym ued Aoy jey) ainsse 0} saljoe) Wa)sAs Jojem sy Jo sisAjeue Ayjigelas olwsies e 9)9|dwod
0} suoisinoid apnjoul osje pjnom welboid sy} ‘waisAs jne} siapue ayy o) Ajwixoid asojo u si Aouaby ay) iey} 1B} 8y} 0} ang

"SJUSNJISUOI S} 0] SHBUD] JWOU0IS apInoid S [|am
Se saoJnosal Jajem s,uoibal ay) 0} Jeuaq [enueisqns apiaodd [Im salddns Jayempunolb s Aousby ay) Jo uoneluawbny “Baly 801AI8S
s Aouaby au} Jo uiseg Ad|jeA uosuyor ay) wio) salddns iajem |euoijippe dojaaap o) [eljusiod ayy paiyjuapl aaey Apns Jayempunoib
VM 1usdal B pue ue|d Joisely Jeyepn oyl ‘sesodind juswebeuew Jsjempunolb |euoibal Joj 0} puod uopieloosed e apnjoul
Yolym ‘saiyjioey) Jajem Jo uofnonnsuod 1o (WAAN) Aouaby Jajean aaelopy ayy wodl 900z ut usalb abpald 000‘000°L$ B Jo jualdioal e aq
[im Aousby sy -sjuswnoop Buiuueld freuiblo ayy ur padojeasp sioafoid jo uononisuod Juanbasgns pue ubisap au) Joy welboud e jo
juawdojaAap 8yl Aq pamo||o} ‘SjusLIS|d aINONSBIUL Jajem aY) 1o} sjuswnoop |aAs| Buiuueld jo uojeledald sy jiejus pjnom wesboud
ay| "uozuoy Bujuueld teak-Aluam) e Buiuueds weisboid Juswanoidwi walsAs Jajem e sayjuap! ysiym ‘00z Ul ueld J1ajsep 1ajep) e
pajajdwon Aouabe ay] "saiioe) Jueusundde pue si0AI9sal ‘s||am Ajlddns 1ejempunolb ‘suopels dwnd ‘sauijadid Buipnjoul ‘sjuswale
[B211IO JSOW BU) JO |BlaAaS JO juswaoe|dal pue uoneljigeyal sainbai jey} ainonasequl Jayem Buibe ue sey Aouaby sy ‘suone|nbai
9)els pue [eiepa} yum soueldwod |ejuswiuoiaus pue ‘Ayjenb seyem ‘Ayajes ojgnd ‘Ayjiqerras Alddns waejsAs aseasoul 0} sjosfoid
aJnonJjseljul Jajem JO UOIIoNisu09 se ||em se pue ubisep ‘Bujuueld Joj asuelsisse [Bo1UYa) 10} apinosd pinom Buipuny sy wesboid
ay) Jepun a|qibie se ‘eiuioyen AJuno) ouipieulag ues uj paedo; ‘(Aousby) Aouaby Jojepn malA Hasad-uloybig ay)l jo eale aolIAIeS
ay) ul syoafoid apnoul 0} 1ybnos si (VAQNA) 19V Juawdojaaag S821n0say J3JBAN 3Y) JO (3)61Z UONDDS Japun uonezuoyny uy

wieifouad Juswanosdwij WalsAs 13)ep

19V jJuawdojaraqg S92IN0SaY 19)ep) — }sanbay uonezuoyny
weiboid ain}oniisesu] [ejusuuoliaug - (3)61Z uonseg steauibul jo sdion

louABiposd@gso 19Y9-£9¢ (6¥6) S8jelo0ssy @ Wweuxyong

woo Buudspuiu@gemapq :sjiews Gglsz-vog (092)  Aousby Jajepn mBIA Uasa(] - wioybig :sauouyd
S9JeI00SsY B Wwewong-sebeuepy weibold ‘weuyang anslg

Jabeuepy |eJauss) W) ‘addny Aey :S]19BJUO0Y)

8002 ‘gl Aeniged .9jeq

m_z.o,___.mo o:oa« 353 MOIN tamon.s.osm_m




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

622 S. JEMEZ TRAIL, YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284 (760) 364-2315 FAX (760) 384-3412

September 11, 2008

United States Senate

Ranking Member James Inhofe

Committee on Environment and Public Works
410 Dirksen Senate Office Building

Washington DC, 20510

RE: Corps of Engineers Section 219(f) - Environmental Infrastructure Program

Authorization Request — Water Resources Development Act, Bighomn-Desert View
Water Agency

Dear Senator Inhofe

Attached for your consideration is a “2008 Water Resources Development Act
Environmental and Public Works Committee Request Sheet,” for the Bighorn Desert
View Water Agency’s FY 2008 Authorization Request.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding our request at (760) 364-2315,
Respectfully submitted,

‘ /"//;,‘ g <y
LS Tt ik .

Marina D. West, PG
General Manager



2008 Water Resources Development Act
Environment and Public Works Committee
REQUEST SHEET
(Please fill out one sheet for each request)

MEMBER:_Senator Barbara Boxer
Member Staff Contact (name and ph): Matthew Baumgart or Jeff Rosato, (202) 224-3553

Project/Study/Activity Name: Water System Improvement Program

Project/Study/Activity Sponsor Name and Location: Bighon-Desert View Water Agency,
622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Project/Study/Activity Purpose or Problem: An Authorization under Section 219(f) of the
Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) is sought to include projects in the service area of the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (Agency), located in San Bernardino County California, as eligible
under the program. The funding would provide for technical assistance for planning, design and as well as
construction of water infrastructure projects to increase system supply reliability, public safety, water
quality, environmental compliance with federal and state regulations and provide for regional
groundwater management plans to improve water resource reliability especially during critical water
shortages resulting from prolonged drought periods. The Agency has an aging water infrastructure that
requires rehabilitation and replacement of several of the most critical elements, including pipelines, pump
stations, groundwater supply wells, reservoirs and appurtenant facilities. The Agency completed a Water
Master Plan in 2007, which identifies a water system improvement program spanning a twenty-year
planning horizon. The program would entail the preparation of planning level documents for the water
infrastructure elements, followed by the development of a program for the design and subsequent
construction of projects developed in the original planning documents. The Agency will be a recipient of
a $1,000,000 pledge given in 2006 from the Mojave Water Agency (MWA) for construction of water
facilities, which include a percolation pond for regional groundwater management purposes. The Water
Master Plan and a recent MWA groundwater study have identified the potential to develop additional
water supplies from the Johnson Valley Groundwater Basin of the Agency’s Service Area. Augmentation
of the Agency’s groundwater supplies will provide substantial benefit to the region’s water resources as
well s provide economic benefits to its constituents.

Due to the fact that the Agency is in close proximity to the Landers fault system; the program would also
include provisions to complete a seismic reliability analysis of its water system facilities to assure that
they can withstand earthquake damage. Implementation of these infrastructure programs would help
ensure public health and safety and enhance groundwater quality in the Agency’s service area.

For planning and design technical assistance and construction, it is assumed that a 75% - 25%, federal
local cost-sharing ratio would apply. An authorization of $15,008,000 is sought for construction of
Apgency’s projects over the next twenty (20) years.

Non-Federal Sponsor Contact Information (Name, Phone, and Email Address):
Marina West, General Manager, (760) 364-2315, email: bdvwa2@mindspring.com

Submit an original of this request electronically to WRDA2008@epw.senate.gov and on paper
to Chairman Barbara Boxer, Committee on Environment and Public Works, 410 Dirksen

Senate Office Building and to Ranking Member James Inhofe, 456 Dirksen Senate Office
Building.




BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

622 S. JEMEZ TRAIL, YUCCA VALLEY, CA 92284 (760) 364-2315 FAX (760) 3564-3412

September 11, 2008

United States Senate

Chairman Barbara Boxer

Committee on Environment and Public Works
410 Dirksen Senate Office Building
Washington DC, 20510

RE: Corps of Engineers Section 219(f) - Environmental Infrastructure Program

Authorization Request — Water Resources Development Act, Bighom-Desert View
Water Agency

Dear Senator Boxer

Attached for your consideration is a “2008 Water Resources Development Act
Environmental and Public Works Committee Request Sheet,” for the Bighorn Desert
View Water Agency's FY 2008 Authorization Request.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding our request at (760) 364-2315.
Respectfully submitted,

4
J// J LA 2

Marina D. West, PG
General Manager



Environmental Protection Agency
Appropriations Act Grant FY 2005 and FY 2006
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, California

Quarterly Program Status Report #12
October 2008
Reporting Period: July 1, 2008 — September 30, 2008

GRANT ID# XP-96937401-1

In fiscal year 2005, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA) received a total of
$96,200 in federal funds under this grant. With the addition of local matching funds of $78,709,
the total funds available for the water infrastructure projects are $174,909. The grant funds will
be used for water infrastructure plans and improvements in order to upgrade an aging water
system infrastructure, increase water system reliability, and improve public heaith and safety.

As part of the grant, the Mojave Water Agency (MWA) is providing a portion of the matching
funds ($40,000 of the $78,709) through a cash contribution of $40,000.

In addition, the MWA is conducting a study of the region including the interfacing of the
agencies to effect better water management for the region as well as technical studies
(geotechnical, hydrological, etc.) that will provide the BDVWA with essential data that will be
critical in the preparation of the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency’s Water Master Plan and
implementation of its overall Water System Improvement Program (WSIP).

BDVWA overlies three separate groundwater basins. The MWA study aims to gain a
comprehensive technical understanding of the groundwater basins, thereby providing the
foundation for BDVWA'’s Regional Water Master Plan (WMP). As a part of the study, the MWA

will conduct research and assess existing data to establish groundwater and imported water
capabilities from MWA and regional entities.

The WMP will be a guide for future improvement and operation of the BDVWA's water system.
The preparation of the WMP will include the following:

Collection of existing data from Agency and Regional entities as required
Review historic production capabilities

Review historic storage and distribution capabilities

Compile operations information and data into a Water System Operations report
Develop a computerized System Model based upon collective criteria

Perform a System Hydraulic Analysis utilizing existing and projected population and
water demand at build-out



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

Develop a System Improvement Plan (SIP) incorporating capital improvement projects
identified in the system analysis

® Estimate costs for proposed projects identified in the SIP

Provide an overview of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements

Develop recommendations for connection fees for all new developments based upon
review of all criteria.

On June 22, 2006 EPA amended the original grant award by increasing the federal funding by
477,900 with a match requirement of $391,009. The amended grant totals are: $574,100 in
federal funds and $469,718 in matching funds, with a combined total of $1,043,818.

There are four main activities identified as part of the grant Work Plan; the status of each is
summarized below.

1. GRANT ADMINISTRATION CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES

Status - Ongoing

As part of the grant Work Plan, BDVWA has retained Bucknam & Associates (B&A) as
BDVWA's consultant for all administrative matters pertaining to our grant. B&A will be
responsible for administering the day to day activities pertaining to the grant and for preparing
all reports to EPA in accordance with the grant conditions including quarterly status (project
update) reports, MBE/WBE reports, financial reports, and requests for reimbursements. B&A
will also be responsible for revisions to the Work Plan (as needed), managing project related
efforts with other entities pertaining to the grant projects, keeping all records in accordance with
grant requirements, and interfacing with EPA in any matters pertaining to the EPA grant
administration. All reports and reimbursement submittals to EPA will be transmitted from and
signed by an appropriate BDVWA official. Bucknam & Associates commenced work as of
December 1, 2005. B&A services will continue throughout the grant process as needed.

Activities January 1, 2006 — March 31, 2006

During this quarter, B&A assisted BDVWA with the preparation of a Request for Proposals
(RFP) to prepare the Water Master Plan. The RFP was finalized in January, 2006. B&A
assisted in the review and evaluation of the proposals submitted in response to the RFP and
assisted BDVWA in the negotiations of a consultant contract and program schedule.

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #1 which was submitted to EPA in January, 2006.

B&A also provided assistance to BDVWA in the submittal of an amendment to the grant by

preparing a grant application for an amendment to the grant, including an amended Work Plan,
to add the FY 2006 grant funds into the existing grant.



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

Activities April 1, 2006 — June 30, 2006

During this quarter, B&A assisted BDVWA with the coordination of the commencement of the
Water Master Plan by Don Howard Engineers. ’

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #2 which was submitted to EPA in April, 2006, and the preparation of
Federal Reimbursement Request #1. B&A also provided for the maintenance of records
associated with the grant.

Activities July 1, 2006 — September 30, 2006

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #3 which was submitted to EPA in July, 2006, and the preparation of
Semi-annual Cash Transaction Reports for FY 2006. B&A interfaced with BDVWA and Mojave

Water Agency during this period. B&A also provided for the maintenance of records associated
with the grant.

Activities October 1, 2006 — December 31, 2006

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #4 which was submitted to EPA in October, 2006, and the preparation of
Semi-annual Cash Transaction Reports for the period July 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006. B&A
also prepared Federal Reimbursement Request #2 for submittal to EPA. B&A interfaced with
BDVWA and Mojave Water Agency during this period. B&A attended a meeting with the new
General Manager of BDVWA on November 14, 2006 to provide an overview of the EPA grant
administrative functions and an update of the program activities. B&A also provided for the
maintenance of records associated with the grant.

Aclivities January 1, 2007 — March 31, 2007

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #5 which was submitted to EPA in January, 2007, and the preparation of
Semi-annual Cash Transaction Report for the period July 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006. B&A
interfaced with EPA’'s MBE/WBE Coordinator and provided for the maintenance of records

associated with the grant. B&A prepared the Federal Reimbursement Request #3 for submittal
to EPA.

Activities April 1, 2007 — June 30, 2007

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #6 which was submitted to EPA in April, 2007, and the preparation of a
Federal Grant Reimbursement Request #4 for the period January 1, 2007 to March 31, 2007.
B&A also interfaced with BDVWA on other general grant administrative matters. B&A prepared
a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the procurement of a firm for the preparation of the NEPA
environmental document required as part of this grant. B&A also provided for the maintenance
of records associated with the grant.



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

Activities July 1, 2007 — September 30, 2007

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #7 which was submitted to EPA in July, 2007, and the preparation of a
Federal Grant Reimbursement Request #5 for the period April 1, 2007 to June 30, 2007. B&A
also interfaced with BDVWA on other general grant administrative matters. B&A coordinated
and prepared a Request for Proposals for the “second-round” procurement of a firm for the
preparation of CEQA and NEPA environmental documents required as part of this grant,
because no firms submitted a proposal in response to the issuance of the first RFP. B&A also
provided for the maintenance of records associated with the grant.

Aclivities October 1, 2007 — December 31, 2007

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #8 which was submitted to EPA in October, 2007, and the preparation of
a Federal Grant Reimbursement Request #6 for the period July 1, 2007 to September 30, 2007.
B&A also prepared the 2007 Annual Financial Report and the Annual MBE/WBE Report to EPA
in accordance with grant requirements. B&A also interfaced with BDVWA on other general
grant administrative matters. B&A coordinated meetings and interfaced with BDVWA and
Candida Neal, AICP, the consultant selected for the preparation of CEQA and NEPA
environmental documents required as part of this grant. B&A also provided for the maintenance
of records associated with the grant.

Activities January 1, 2008 — March 31, 2008

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #9 which was submitted to EPA in January, 2008, and the preparation of
Federal Grant Reimbursement Request #7 for the period October 1, 2007 to December 31,
2007. B&A also interfaced with BDVWA on other general grant administrative matters. B&A
coordinated meetings and interfaced with BDVWA and Candida Neal, AICP, the consuitant
selected for the preparation of CEQA and NEPA environmental documents required as part of
this grant. B&A also provided for the maintenance of records associated with the grant.

Activities April 1, 2008 — June 30, 2008

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly
Program Status Report #10 which was submitted to EPA in April, 2008, and the preparation of
Federal Grant Reimbursement Request #8 for the period January 1, 2008 to March 30, 2008.
B&A also interfaced with BDVWA on other general grant administrative matters. B&A
coordinated meetings and interfaced with BDVWA and Candida Neal, AICP, the consultant
selected for the preparation of CEQA and NEPA environmental documents required as part of
this grant. B&A also provided for the maintenance of records associated with the grant.



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

In addition, B&A coordinated with BDVWA and prepared a revised Work Plan, schedule and
budget for the grant. The revised Work Plan was submitted to EPA on June 30, 2008. The
revised Work Plan was prepared as a result of BDVWA re-evaluating its priorities following the
Agency’s reorganization. The revised Work Plan added tasks for the preparation of a
groundwater management plan, preparation of a Johnson Valley hydrogeologic investigation,
and preparation of a recharge facilities/spreading grounds analyses. BDVWA awaits EPA’s
review of the submitted revised Work Plan.

Aclivities July 1, 2008 — September 30, 2008

B&A provided grant administrative assistance during this quarter by preparing Quarterly

Program Status Report #11 which was submitted to EPA in July, 2008, and the preparation of
Federal Grant Reimbursement Request #9 for the period April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008. B&A
also interfaced with BDVWA on other general grant administrative matters. B&A coordinated
meetings and interfaced with BDVWA and Candida Neal, AICP, the consultant selected for the
preparation of CEQA and NEPA environmental documents required as part of this grant. B&A

also provided for the maintenance of records associated with the grant.

In addition, B&A coordinated with BDVWA and prepared a revised Work Plan, schedule and
budget for the grant. After several discussions with EPA, a final revised Work Plan was
submitted to EPA on September 24, 2008. The revised Work Plan was prepared as a result of
BDVWA re-evaluating its priorities. The revised Work Plan added tasks for the preparation of a
groundwater management plan, preparation of a Johnson Valley hydrogeologic investigation,
and preparation of a recharge facilities/spreading grounds analyses. EPA’s approved the
submitted revised Work Plan on October 3, 2008.

2. MOJAVE WATER AGENCY REGIONAL STUDY [In-kind Services]

Status — No Longer Applicable

The Mojave Water Agency (MWA) has commenced its regional study and has conducted
existing data review. MWA is in the process of assessing existing data to establish groundwater
and imported water capabilities from the agency and regional entities and developing the water
basin conceptual model. Tasks include collecting and reviewing water chemical analysis
reports, collecting well construction information, and assessing the baseline volumes of basin
storage capacity.

Aclivities July 1, 2006 — September 30, 2006

During this quarter, BDVWA and MWA have discussed changing the MWA match:from in-kind
services of $20,000 to a cash contribution of $20,000. This cash contribution of $20,000 would
be in addition to the $20,000 cash match contribution already provided by MWA to BDVWA,
thus yielding a total cash match contribution of $40,000 by MWA. This matter will be addressed
in a separate correspondence to EPA in the near future.



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant 1D #XP-96937401-1

Activities October 1, 2006 — December 30, 2006

On October 31, 2006, BDVWA submitted a letter to EPA describing the additional $20,000 in
cash from MWA in lieu of the in-kind amount of $20,000 previously committed to BDVWA
toward the grant match requirements. This additional $20,000 in cash plus the previous
$20,000 in cash from MWA provides BDVWA with a total of $40,000 in cash toward the grant
match requirements

As indicated in the October 31, 2006 letter, the additional $20,000 in cash would be used for the
preparation of environmental documents, design, and/or construction of the projects over the
course of the grant. Due to an annual budgeting cycle based upon a July 1*! to June 30" fiscal

year, it is not anticipated that MWA will provide the second installment of $20,000 until after July
1, 2007.

As a result of this new financial arrangement, Task 4A of the Work Plan “Research and
Assessment by the MWA" is deleted from the Work Plan. However, currently MWA is
continuing the preparation of its own groundwater management basin study, a copy of which will
be provided to BDVWA upon completion. Task 4B “Environmental Review” of the Work Plan is
hereby revised to reflect California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) document preparation to be done by BDVWA via the use of a

consultant. The in-kind budget detail indicating MWA staff hours provided in the original grant
application would no longer apply.

3. BDVWA WATER SYSTEM MASTER PLAN

Status - Completed

Activities November 23, 2005 — December 31, 2005

BDVWA is currently developing the Request for Proposais (RFP) for the preparation of the
WMP by an engineering consultant. The RFP includes the required elements of the plan, the
schedule for completion, the proposal guidelines and other pertinent information as needed to
solicit the most qualified applicants.

Activities January 1, 2006 — March 31, 2006

A RFP to solicit proposals for the preparation of the Water Master Plan was issued by BDVWA
on January 25, 2006. The RFP indicated that proposals were due by February 28, 2006.

On February 8, 2006, a Water Master Plan pre-proposal conference was held by BDVWA to
answer any questions regarding the RFP.

BDVWA reviewed and evaluated the proposals submitted in response to the RFP.

On March 28, 2006, BDVWA Board of Directors approved the proposal submitted by Don
Howard Engineers (DHE), and on March 29, 2006, BDVWA issued a Notice to Proceed to DHE
in the amount of $129,531.



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

Activities April 1, 2006 — June 30, 2006

During this period, DHE has been conducting research and assessment and geological
analysis. DHE has also been conducting a system hydraulic analysis of the water system and
evaluating system improvements.

Acitivities July 1, 2006 — September 30, 2006

During this quarter, DHE completed the Research and Assessment task addressing existing
land use data; billing data; existing, historical and future service area population data; monthly
production data; water production data; groundwater and improved water data; and water

storage data. This task is 100% complete.

During this quarter, DHE continued the System Hydraulic Analysis task including population
projection, digitizing the distribution system, troubleshooting the program model, and calibrating
the system program model. This task is estimated at 80% complete.

During this quarter, DHE commenced the System Improvement Plan task. DHE reviewed
deficiencies in the existing system, and identified, inventoried and evaluated the water supply,
wells, reservoirs and pump stations. This task is estimated at 25% complete.

Activities October 1, 2006 — December 31, 2006

During this quarter, DHE completed the System Hydraulic Analysis task including population
projection, digitizing the distribution system, troubleshooting the program model, and calibrating
the system program model. This task is 100% complete.

During this quarter, DHE continued the System Improvement Plan task. DHE reviewed
deficiencies in the existing system, and identified, inventoried and evaluated the water supply,
wells, reservoirs and pump stations. This task is estimated at 95% complete.

DHE also provided an environmental overview of Water Master Plan and connection fee
recommendations. DHE is preparing a draft of the Water Master Plan document, which is
estimated at 95% complete.

Activities January 1, 2007 — March 31, 2007

The Water Master Plan was completed on March 14, 2007 and submitted to BDVWA for review.
The Water Master Plan will be presented to the BDVWA Board of Directors for approval at its
meeting on April 24, 2007. The Mojave Basin Conceptual Model and Assessment of Supply will
also be presented to the BDVWA Board of Directors for approval at its meeting on April 24,
2007.

The Water Master Plan recommends:

O Preparation of a groundwater management plan,

® A program to evaluate/reduce unaccounted-for-water,



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

© Implementation of a Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system to
collect and store data and better control the system,

©

Implementation of emergency water supply connections with other agencies, and

© Improvements to the existing water infrastructure such as additional pressure reducing

stations, increased pipe sizes, enhanced electrical facilities and upgrades to existing
reservoirs for seismic purposes.

After Board acceptance, BDVWA will forward a copy of the Water Master Plan to EPA.

Activities April 1, 2007 — June 30, 2007

The Water Master Plan was presented to and approved by the BDVWA Board of Directors at its

meeting on April 24, 2007. A copy was forwarded to EPA on April 26, 2007.

4. PREPARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Status - Ongoing

Activities April 1, 2007 — June 30, 2007

BDVWA prepared a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the preparation of environmental studies
(CEQA and NEPA documents) for the agency’s water infrastructure restoration program. The
RFP was issued May 11, 2007. The date for receiving proposals was June 8, 2007. The RFP
was sent {o five firms that have expertise in the environmental studies area. Of the five firms,
two are women-owned businesses. Unfortunately, there were no proposals received from any
of the five firms. Follow-up discussion with the five firms indicated that the firms were either too
busy with other work to adequately fulfill the requirements of the proposal, or were not staffed to
the degree to propose at this time.

BDVWA reissued a RFP for the same services to 6 firms on June 28, 2007. Of the six, two are
women-owned businesses. The date for receiving proposals is July 30, 2007.

As indicated above under “Activities January 1, 2007 — March 31, 2007” the Water Master Plan
recommends the preparation of a groundwater management plan. As a result, BDVWA and
other regional agencies have begun meeting to discuss the formulation of a plan to manage the
groundwater basin affecting the parties. At this time, BDVWA is not seeking federal grant fund
reimbursement for costs associated with these meetings. BDVWA may however, request that
EPA fund the preparation of a groundwater management plan document from our current grant
funds in the near future, if regional discussions yield a consensus on the plan’s objectives.

Activities July 1, 2007 — September 30, 2007

BDVWA received three proposals in response to the second-round issuance of the RFP to
prepare the CEQA and NEPA environmental documents. BDVWA evaluated the proposals and
negotiated a final scope of work with the preferred firm.



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

Activities October 1, 2007 — December 31, 2007

BDVWA selected a consulting firm (Candida Neal, AICP) to prepare the CEQA and NEPA
environmental documents. BDVWA Board of Directors awarded the contract to Candida Neal,
AICP on October 23, 2007. Candida Neal, AICP has commenced the data gathering phase of
the program and has met with BDVWA and B&A to discuss program tasks and deliverables.
Candida Neal, AICP is interfacing with BDVWA and other agencies to collect appropriate
documents for review, and has initiated the cultural study. Candida Neal, AICP is also
developing pertinent environmental documentation forms for BDVWA.

Activities January 1, 2008 — March 31, 2008

Candida Neal, AICP continues the data gathering phase of the program and has met with
BDVWA and B&A to discuss program various program elements. Candida Neal, AICP
continues to interface with BDVWA and other agencies to collect appropriate documents for
review and analysis. Candida Neal, AICP continues to develop pertinent environmental

documentation forms for BDVWA.

Acltivities April 1, 2008 — June 30, 2008

Candida Neal, AICP continues the data gathering phase of the program and has met with
BDVWA and B&A to discuss program various program elements. Due to the changes in
priorities for BDVWA, the focus of the environmental documents also changed. During this
period, work on the environmental documents was temporarily halted until the new priorities
were defined and a revised scope of work was developed. Candida Neal, AICP has resumed its

efforts to interface with BDVWA and other agencies to collect appropriate documents for review
and analysis.

Activities July 1, 2008 — September 30, 2008

Candida Neal, AICP continues the data gathering phase of the program and has met with
BDVWA and B&A to discuss various program elements. Due to the changes in priorities for
BDVWA, the focus of the environmental documents also changed. During this period, work on
the environmental documents was temporarily halted until the new priorities were defined and a
revised scope of work was developed. EPA approved the revised Work Plan on October 3,
2008. Candida Neal, AICP has resumed its efforts to interface with BDVWA and other agencies
to collect appropriate data for preparation of the CEQA document. Based on the Scope of Work
approved by EPA on October 3, 2008, a NEPA document is no longer required to implement the
grant program projects because only studies will be done under the approved Scope of Work.

Tasks Anticipated for Completion Next Quarter

During the next quarter, BDVWA will continue with the preparation of studies for the CEQA

environmental document. It is anticipated that biological studies will commence during this
quarter.

During the next quarter, B&A will provide grant administrative support by preparing quarterly
program status reports and federal reimbursement requests. B&A will also provide record



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

keeping services. B&A will also continue to provide BDVWA with program management
assistance on the preparation of environmental documents, as needed.

Changes to the Budget
There are no changes to the EPA budget for this project.

Cost Sharing Arrangement

There are no changes to the cost sharing arrangement specified in the grant.

Project Schedule

The schedule for the preparation of the WMP includes:

1. the conducting of the research and assessment phase of the plan into July, 2006,

2. the development of a system hydraulic analysis and system improvement plan with an
anticipated completion by the end of December 2006, and

3. the preparation of the draft and final report with an anticipated completion by the end of
January 2007.

The Water Master Plan was completed on March 14, 2007.

BDVWA will continue with the preparation of the CEQA environmental document with
completion by the end of March 2009.

Grant Work Plan

As indicated above, a revised Work Plan was submitted to EPA for review and concurrence on
September 24, 2008, and approved by EPA on October 3, 2008.

Programmatic Requlations/Programmatic Terms and Conditions

There are no changes to the programmatic regulations or terms and conditions identified in the
grant agreement required as a result of this project.

Equipment
No equipment has been purchased for this project under this grant.

Land and/or Buildings

There have been no land or building purchases for this grant project.
Travel

No travel has been conducted as a part of this grant project.

10



Bighorn Desert View Water Agency, CA
Quarterly Report #12, October 2008
Grant ID #XP-96937401-1

Conferences

No conferences have been conducted in association with this grant project.

Income

There has been no unanticipated income generated as a result of this project.

EPA Assistance

The BDVWA has successfully interfaced with EPA during the grant process thus far and

appreciates the assistance provided by EPA. No significant assistance from EPA has been
needed on this project to date.

The total grant award for this project is $574,100.00.

To date, there have been nine “Request for Reimbursement” Documents submitted to EPA for
this project totaling $109,933.91. The remaining grant balance is $464,166.09.

11



EPA Grant XP-96937401-1

Revised Work Plan
September 24, 2008

Background

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (Agency or BDVWA) is located in the Mojave
Desert area of southern California in San Bernardino County, approximately 100 miles
west of the City of Los Angeles. lts office is located in Yucca Valley, California. The

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency serves water to the communities of Johnson Valley,
Landers, and Flamingo Heights.

The Bighorn Desert View Water Agency is a special act agency created by the
California legislature in 1989 by the consolidation of Desert View Water District, a
county water district, and the Bighorn Mountain Water Agency, another special act
agency. In accordance with the Act, the Agency is empowered to:

1.

Acquire waterworks or a waterworks system, water rights, and to construct, maintain

and operate facilities necessary to store, convey, supply, or otherwise make use of
water for the benefit of the Agency,

Lease and operate water storage, transportation or distribution facilities and to sell
water to cities and other public corporations within the Agency boundaries, and if
available, to dispose of surplus water,

. Acquire, control, distribute, store , spread, sink, treat, purify, reclaim, recapture and

salvage any water for the beneficial use and protection of the Agency or its
inhabitants,

Commence, maintain, intervene in, defend and compromise actions and

proceedings involving the ownership or use of water or water rights for the common

benefit of lands within the agency or its inhabitants and to prevent, control or abate
pollution,

Distribute water to persons in exchange for ceasing or reducing groundwater
extractions, and

Finance the acquisition and construction of water-related facilities.

Page 1



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency’s mission statement states:
"To provide high quality water and reliable service at a reasonable rate."

It is with this authority and mission that the Agency wishes to assure long-term water
supply reliability, water quality security, and seismic reliability of its water system. With
the assistance provided by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) through the FY
2005 and FY 2006 grant funds, the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency can take action
toward achieving this goal.

Since the grant award on November 23, 2005 and its subsequent amendment on June
22, 2006, BDVWA has been using federal grant funds for grant administration services,
the preparation of a system-wide Water Master Plan (WMP) to evaluate the water
system and to identify a comprehensive Water System Improvement Plan, and the
preparation of environmental documents in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).
Bucknam & Associates is our grant administration consultant and continues to assist
BDVWA in this regard. Don Howard Engineers prepared the Water Master Plan which
was completed in March 2007 and submitted to EPA on April 26, 2007. Candida Neal,
AICP, is currently preparing the environmental documents.

The current Work Plan also includes tasks associated with the design and construction
of projects for the Johnson Valley area of the BDVWA district. The projects in the Work
Plan include projects to improve the water supply reliability and water quality in the
Johnson Valley Service Area of the Agency and include a water well, storage reservoir
and booster pump station, interconnecting pipeline to Mojave Water Agency system and
a transmission pipeline. These projects were identified as potential grant projects prior
to the preparation of the Water Master Plan.

Now that the Water Master Plan has been completed and fully evaluated, BDVWA is
proposing new additional tasks to provide for additional studies to evaluate our region’s
water resources in an effort to ultimately better manage our water resources. These
studies are important planning documents that will provide BDVWA with the data
needed to develop further planning actions.

This revised Work Plan includes the original tasks associated with the consultant
services discussed above plus the addition of new tasks that were not included as part
of the original Work Plan.

Bighorn-Desert View Water System

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency encompasses 45 square miles of desert area
serving the communities of Flamingo Heights, Landers, and Johnson Valley. The
system includes approximately 1,820 lateral service lines. The Agency also provides 80
metered bulk water services via four separate water hauling stations. The bulk services

Page 2



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

are available to both commercial and private individuals. The Agency currently supplies
an average of 500 acre feet per year to its customers.

Water supplies to the Agency are obtained from eight deep wells pumping water from
three underground basins (Ames Valley Basin, Means Valley Basin and Johnson Valley
Basin). The system is divided into seven separate pressure zones, which are served
from four storage reservoir sites and supplied by well pumps or booster pumps through
transmission and distribution system pipelines. The Agency operates and maintains
about 600 fire hydrants and 130 miles of water main pipelines.

Project Goals/Objectives

Following the major Landers earthquake in the early 1990's, the Agency has determined
the need for planning, design and construction funds to provide for various system
upgrades to its system. These upgrades would not only protect the system and assure
continuance of critical water supplies following another major seismic event, but aiso
would assist in enhancing groundwater storage through conjunctive use of State Project
Water delivered through the Mojave Water Agency Pipeline. The importance of the
management of groundwater supplies was also recognized as very important to the
region.

The first step in meeting its goals for system upgrades entailed the preparation of the
Water Master Plan document which identified water infrastructure improvements and
further studies in the region that would result in meeting the following goals and
objectives:

1) Significantly increase the capacity to store water,
2) Manage groundwater supplies in the region,

3) Upgrade the Agency’s aging water system infrastructure,

4) Increase water system reliability in the event of an earthquake or other major
emergency,

5) Increase the capability to fight fires, particularly earthquake-related fires, and
6) Increase public health and safety.

The EPA funding will enable the Agency to initiate the implementation of important
projects toward reaching these objectives.

Page 3



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

Matching Funds

The Mojave Water Agency (MWA) is a regional water agency. The MWA's boundaries
encompasses approximately 4,900 square miles of the High Desert in San Bernardino
County. As a state water contractor, MWA is entitled to receive an annual allotment of
75,800 acre feet of water from the State Water Project via the California Aqueduct. This
facility extends south from the Sacramento Delta and runs locally through the
communities of Baldy Mesa and Hesperia. The imported water supply is crucial to the
area's survival, because local aquifers have been in overdraft since the early 1950's,
according to recent studies. For the past four decades, residents have been using more
water than is replaced naturally.

The MWA's essential mission was strongly reaffirmed with the conclusion of the Mojave
River Adjudication. The Court ordered the MWA to seek sources of water, including
supplemental water, and to deliver that water in the most effective fashion to ensure the
quality of life within its boundaries.

MWA has agreed to contribute $40,000 in cash toward the BDVWA’s matching fund
requirement.

Deliverables/Work Products
The Deliverables or Work Products resulting from this revised Work Plan include:

1) grant administration services including water resources plan administrative and
technical support and the preparation of all reports required as a condition of the
grant

2) the preparation of a Water Master Plan document that includes the components
described below

3) the preparation of environmental documents in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA) [as necessary]

4) the study of the management of groundwater supplies in the region resulting in a
Ground Water Management Plan

5) the preparation of a Johnson Valley Groundwater Basin Hydrogeologic
Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds analyses Report

Page 4



EPA Appropriation Grant Appiication FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

The Water Master Plan is a flexible guide for future improvement and operation of the
Agency's water system. The Water Master Plan includes the following:

Research and Assessment of Data

Water Supply

Existing Facilities

Future Water Requirements

Water System Hydraulic Analysis Modeling
System Deficiencies

Proposed Projects/System Improvement Plan
Connection Fee Recommendation

Water Master Plan Report

As indicated earlier, the WMP was completed in March 2007 using EPA grant funds.

Tasks

The following tasks are included in the program. Deliverables/work products, anticipated
completion date, and estimated federal and BDVWA costs associated with each task
are identified.

Task 1 Retain Grant Administration Consultant Services

a) Prepare request for proposals for Grant Administration Services - This task
includes the development of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the
administrative services of grant oversight. The RFP includes the required
services, the schedule for completion, proposal guidelines and other pertinent
information as needed to solicit the most qualified applicants.

b) Issue RFP for Grant Administrative Services - This task includes issuing an
RFP for the Grant Administrative Services in accordance with the Agency’s
standard procedures for requesting proposals. Proposals are reviewed and
evaluated by the Agency for conformance to the Agency’s needs and
requirements, and a consultant is selected.

c) After selection of the consultant for Administrative Grant Services, the Agency
awards a contract and enters into a contract agreement as required.

Task Responsibie Parties: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Task Deliverable Work Product: Grant Administration Services Contract
Anticipated Task Completion Date: December, 2005 [Task Completed]
Estimated Task Federal Costs: $0 [All cost associated with this task is borne
by BDVWA]

Estimated Task Non Federal Costs: $0 [All cost associated with this task is
borne by BDVWA]

Page 5



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

Grant Consultant Services

The grant consultant provides administrative and technical support to BDVWA
as identified in the subtasks below. The deliverables include the preparation
of all reports required by EPA under this grant. Grant consultant services will
be conducted throughout the grant period or until the BDVWA no longer
requires its services. This contract may be amended at the discretion of
BDVWA, in accordance with BDVWA Board Approval.

Project reporting will be prepared by the selected consultant with assistance
and review by BDVWA staff. Reporting consists of status reports,
reimbursement requests, financial reports and all other items necessary in
accordance with EPA federal funding requirements. The Grant Consultant, in
coordination with BDVWA, serves as liaison to legal counsel, engineering
consultants, County of San Bernardino, and the Mojave Water Agency as
necessary in the preparation of the Water Master Plan, Ground Water
Management Plan, and other studies and plans. Examples of tasks include:

a) Preparation of RFP for Engineering Consultants
b) Selection of Engineering Consultants

c) Oversight of the Engineering Consultant’s work efforts as described in the
previously mentioned tasks including CEQA and NEPA review

d) Conducting monthly contract performance reviews with the General

Manager and/or other BDVWA representatives to ensure that both
performance and fiscal goals are met

e) Interfacing, assisting, reviewing, etc of CEQA/NEPA requirements
f) Preparing MBE/WBE reports

g) Preparing Annual Financial Reports to the EPA
h) Preparing Quarterly Status Reports to the EPA

i) Preparing all necessary project documentation, including financial
recording keeping, and submit to BDVWA in a 3 ring binder

j) Interfacing with BDVWA administration for all funds disbursements relative
to the WRP program

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Grant Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Products: Monthly Status Reports, MBE/WBE
Reports, Financial Reports, miscellaneous documentation and a Project
Recordkeeping Notebook

Task Due Date: Ongoing

Estimated Total Task Federal Costs: $57,805

Estimated Total Task Non Federal Costs: $47,295

Note: The increased cost for this task is associated with the continuation of

grant administration and technical support services through to the end of the
EPA grant period.

Page 6



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1
Task 3, Retain Engineering Consultant Services — Water Master
Plan
a) Prepare request for proposals for Water Master Plan - This task includes the

b)

development of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the preparation of the
Water Master Plan. The RFP includes the required elements of the plan, the
schedule for completion, proposal guidelines and other pertinent information
as needed to solicit the most qualified applicants.

Issue RFP for the Water Master Plan - This task includes issuing an RFP for
the preparation of the Water Master Plan in accordance with the Agency's
standard procedures for requesting proposals. Once proposals are received
from consultants, the Agency reviews the documents for conformance to the
Agency’s needs and requirements, evaluates the proposals and recommends
a selected consultant for preparation of the Water Master Plan. '
After selection of the consultant for the preparation of the Water Master Plan,
BDVWA awards the contract, enters into a contract agreement as required
and issues a Notice to Proceed.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Grant Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Engineering Services Contract & Notice to
Proceed

Anticipated Task Completion Date: March, 2006 [Task Completed]

Estimated Task Federal Costs: $0 [All Grant Consultant costs associated
with this task are included in Task 2]

Estimated Task Non Federal Costs: $0 [All Grant Consultant costs associated
with this task are included in Task 2]

Preparation of Water Master Plan by the Engineering
Consultant

This task includes the preparation of the Water Master Plan. The deliverable
work product is the Water Master Plan document. Don Howard Engineers
prepared the Water Master Plan which was completed in March 2007 at a
cost of $130,581.45 ($71,819.80 federal, $58,761.65 match). The WMP was
submitted to EPA on April 26, 2007.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Engineering Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Final Water Master Plan Report

Anticipated Task Completion Date: March 14, 2007 [Task Completed]
Estimated Total Task Federal Cost: $71,820

Estimated Total Task Non-Federal Cost: $58,762 [includes $20,000 cash
contribution by MWA]

Page 7



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

Task 5

a)

b)

Retain Consultant Services for Preparation of Environmental
Documents for Project(s)

Prepare request for proposals for consulting services - This task includes the
development of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the preparation of
environmental documents in accordance with CEQA and/or NEPA, as
necessary for the specific projects which BDVWA has selected for inclusion in
the water infrastructure program under this grant. The specific projects will be
identified in the WMP. The RFP includes the required elements of the
environmental analysis and document preparation, the schedule for
completion, proposal guidelines and other pertinent information as needed to
solicit the most qualified applicants. Since there may be multiple projects that
will be selected under this program, there may be more than one
environmental document needed.

Issue RFP for the environmental documents preparation - This task includes
issuing an RFP for the preparation of the environmental documents in
accordance with the Agency’s standard procedures for requesting proposals.
Once proposals are received from consultants, BDVWA reviews the
documents for conformance to the BDVWA's needs and requirements, and
state and federal requirements, and evaluates the proposals and
recommends a selected consultant for preparation of the environmental
documents.

After selection of the consultant(s) for the preparation of the environmental
documents, BDVWA awards the contract(s), enters into contract
agreement(s) as required and issues the Notice(s) to Proceed.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Grant Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Consulting Services Contract & Notice to
Proceed

Anticipated Task Duration Dates: May, 2007 - October, 2007 [Task
Completed]

Estimated Task Federal Costs: $0 BDVWA will conduct this task in
accordance with Grant Consultant [All Grant Consultant costs associated with
this task are included in Task 2]

Estimated Task Non Federal Costs: $0 BDVWA will conduct this task in
accordance with Grant Consultant [All Grant Consultant costs associated with
this task are included in Task 2]

Preparation of Environmental Documents for Project(s) by the
Consultant

This task includes the preparation of environmental documents for the
specified water infrastructure projects as necessary. The specific projects are
identified in the WMP and/or other planning documents. The CEQA
document is being prepared for the projects included in the WMP and other
projects that may be determined as part of the overall water system plan.

Page 8



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

b)

Documents under this task will be prepared in accordance with CEQA and
NEPA requirements as required.

This revised Work Plan includes only studies and investigative analyses; it no
longer contains design and construction of water infrastructure components.
Accordingly, it is envisioned that environmental documents in accordance
with NEPA are not required.

BDVWA will be the lead agency for all documents required in accordance with
CEQA, and EPA will be the lead agency for all documents in accordance with
NEPA, if required. BDVWA will prepare all documents, as required.

The deliverable work product(s) will be the interim and final preparation of
environmental documents for the project(s). The appropriate environmental
documents for each specific project will be determined after the specific
projects are identified in the WMP or other planning documents.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Environmental Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Products: CEQA and/or NEPA Environmental
Documents for project(s), if required

Anticipated Task Duration Dates: November 2007 — June, 2009

Estimated Total Task Federal Costs: $55,000

Estimated Total Task Non Federal Costs: $45,000 [includes $20,000 cash
contribution by Mojave Water Agency]

Note: The increased cost for this task is associated with the need to
complete cultural and biological surveys and analyses in accordance with
state and federal requirements for protected and/or endangered species. It
includes a survey of cultural resources through the San Bernardino County
Museum and documentation resulting from a California Historic Resources
Survey records search. It also includes an increased effort for a general
biological resources survey and focused surveys for specific animal species
which may potentially be affected by implementation of the project.

Retain Consultant Services — Ground Water Management Plan

Prepare request for proposals for Ground Water Management Plan - This
task includes the development of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the
preparation of the Ground Water Management Plan for the Ames/Means
Basins. The RFP includes the required elements of the plan, the schedule for
completion, proposal guidelines and other pertinent information as needed to
solicit the most qualified applicants.

Issue RFP for the Ground Water Management Plan - This task includes
issuing an RFP for the preparation of the Ground Water Management Plan in
accordance with the BDVWA's standard procedures for requesting proposals.
Once proposals are received from consultants, BDVWA reviews the

Page 9



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

documents for conformance to BDVWA's needs and requirements, evaluates
the proposals and recommends a selected consultant for preparation of the
Ground Water Management Plan.

After selection of the consultant for the preparation of the Ground Water
Management Plan, BDVWA awards the contract, enters into a contract
agreement as required and issues a Notice to Proceed.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Grant Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Consultant Services Contract & Notice to
Proceed

Anticipated Task Completion Date: January, 2009

Estimated Task Federal Costs: $0 [All Grant Consultant costs associated
with this task are included in Task 2]

Estimated Task Non Federal Costs: $0 [All Grant Consultant costs associated
with this task are included in Task 2]

Preparation of Ground Water Management Plan by the
Consultant

This task includes the preparation of the Ground Water Management Plan
(GWMP) for the Ames/Means Basins. The GWMP is the framework by which
the Ames Valley/Reche ground water basin will be conjunctively managed.
The GWMP is a regionally important plan. The GWMP establishes the
parties’ right to pump water, and spread, store and recover imported water. It
establishes the manner in which rights to native and imported water may be
transferred among parties and how the management plan is to be validated.
The Groundwater Management Plan is an important regional component to
the overall planning of the basin.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Final Ground Water Management Plan
Report

Anticipated Task Completion Date: November, 2009

Estimated Total Task Federal Cost: $82,500

Estimated Total Task Non-Federal Cost: $67,500

Retain Consultant Services — Johnson Valley Ground Water
Basin Hydrogeologic Investigation (JVHI) and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses (RF/SGA)

Prepare Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Johnson Valley Ground Water
Basin Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds
Analyses (RF/SGA) - This task includes the development of a RFP for the
preparation of one study to include the hydrologic investigation of the
Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin and the Recharge Facilities/Spreading

Page 10



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

b)

Grounds Analyses. The RFP includes the required elements of the plan, the
schedule for completion, proposal guidelines and other pertinent information
as needed to solicit the most qualified applicants.

Issue RFP for the Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin Hydrologic
Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses - This
task includes issuing an RFP for the preparation of the Johnson Valley
Ground Water Basin Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses in accordance with the BDVWA’s
standard procedures for requesting proposals. Once proposals are received
from consultants, BDVWA reviews the documents for conformance to
BDVWA's needs and requirements, evaluates the proposals and
recommends a selected consultant for preparation of the Johnson Valley
Ground Water Basin Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses.

After selection of the consultant for the preparation of the Johnson Valley
Ground Water Basin Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses, BDVWA awards the contract, enters
into a contract agreement as required and issues a Notice to Proceed.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Grant Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Consultant Services Contract & Notice to
Proceed ‘
Anticipated Task Completion Date: January, 2009

Estimated Task Federal Costs: $0 [All Grant Consultant costs associated
with this task are included in Task 2]

Estimated Task Non Federal Costs: $0 [All Grant Consultant costs associated
with this task are included in Task 2]

Preparation of the Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin
Hydrologic Investigation (JVHI) and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses (RF/SGA) by the
Consultant

This task includes the preparation of one study including the Johnson Valley
Ground Water Basin  Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses. The conceptual model suggests 900
acre feet of unused water in the groundwater basin. Previous studies indicate
that there is adequate ground water storage and available groundwater
storage capacity for a conjunctive use project. Additional studies are needed
to better define the characteristics of the basin for the benefit of the region. It
may be necessary to conduct geophysical resistivity surveys across the area
in order to understand the subsurface geometry, and to install monitoring
wells as needed. It also includes ground borings and sampling and analysis
activities.  This task also includes the preparation of the Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses. It is presumed that the spreading
basins will become integral to the management program for the Reche Basin.

Page 11



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

The analyses will evaluate the long-term infiltration capacity of the sediments
and the potential mounding/water quality changes to groundwater. It includes
installation of two or three monitoring wells with a minimum 6-inch casing for
aquifer testing with geophysical logging, and four soil borings and
piezometers. It will also include a small pilot basin or recharge well for testing
and development of a computer model.

Task Responsible Parties: BDVWA & Consultant

Task Deliverable Work Product: Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin
Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds
Analyses Report

Anticipated Task Completion Date: November, 2009

Estimated Total Task Federal Cost: $306,975

Estimated Total Task Non-Federal Cost: $251,161

Budget

A budget spreadsheet for all tasks is located at the end of this Work Plan.

Timeline/Schedule

A Program Plan Schedule for completion of the above outlined tasks is located at the
end of this Work Plan.

Available Funding and Costs

The FY 2005 EPA grant amount is $96,200 and the match requirement by the Agency is
$78,709 for a total of $ 174,909. The Mojave Water Agency is assisting the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency by providing a portion of the Agency’s match fund
requirement by providing $40,000 in cash.

The FY 2006 EPA grant amount is $477,900 with a match requirement of $391,009
which will be provided entirely by BDVWA. The total EPA share of the combined funding
is $574,100 with a BDVWA match of $469,718, resulting in $1,043,818 available under
the grant.

Essentially, all funds will be expended through awards to consultants/contractors for the
preparation of the Water Master Plan, grant administration and technical support
services, preparation of environmental documents, preparation of the Ground Water
Management Plan, and preparation of the Johnson Valley Groundwater Basin
Hydrogeologic Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses.

Page 12



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

Measures to Evaluate Success

There are many ways to evaluate the measures of success for the Water Infrastructure
Improvement Program and its various components. Depending upon the project, task
or component, some of the measures are more tangible or quantifiable than others;
notwithstanding, the measures are important to the overall evaluation of the program
and its success. Whether the projects include planning or study documents,
engineering design and/or construction, less tangible and quantifiable evaluations of the
project’s success are important parts of the overall satisfaction of the end result.

In many cases, professional and administrative judgment is necessary and is an
essential part of evaluating the program’s success, particularly in the case of design and
construction. Such judgment is not readily quantifiable, but is a valuable method to
judge the performance of consultants and contractors, and evaluate the overall success
of the program. In design engineering and construction projects, there are accepted
practices and procedures and acceptable industry standards that must be applied to
projects, many of which are not easily quantified by a number or a dollar amount.
Applying the industry standard, and assessing compliance with federal, state and local
agencies’ requirements are important means to measure the overall satisfactory
completion of design and construction projects.

It is with this in mind, that the following measures to evaluate success are included in
this Work Plan for the BDVWA water infrastructure improvements program and its
components.

» The satisfactory development and operation of a Water System Hydraulic
Analysis that yields useful and accurate data,

> The satisfactory completion of the Water System Improvement Plan, acceptable
to the Agency's Board,

»> The satisfactory completion of a Water Master Plan Report in accordance with
industry standards, which is judged to present reasonable and sound
conclusions, and which is acceptable to the Agency’s Board,

> The satisfactory completion of the Environmental Review Process in accordance
with CEQA and NEPA (if necessary) requirements, resulting in acceptable
documents by the Agency’s Board and EPA, and resulting in adoption or
certification by the lead agencies,

» The satisfactory completion of the environmental documents in accordance with
CEQA and NEPA (if necessary) requirements, resulting in minimal or no
comments received by reviewing agencies and the public,

» The satisfactory completion of the Environmental Review Process in accordance

with CEQA and NEPA (if necessary) requirements, resulting in no legal or formal
challenges by other agencies, parties or the public,

Page 13



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

» The satisfactory completion of the environmental documents in accordance with
CEQA and NEPA (if necessary) requirements, resuiting in the proper and timely
filing of the documents with the appropriate local (County clerk) or state (State
Clearing House) agencies, as required,

»> The institution of various levels of quality control review during preparation of the
Groundwater Management Plan,

» The completion of the Groundwater Management Plan on scheduie per contract
requirements,

> The completion of the Groundwater Management Plan within budget per
contract requirements and in accordance with industry standards for acceptable

costs associated with project changes resulting in higher than original contract
project costs,

» The completion of a Groundwater Management Plan that yields useful and
accurate data upon which further BDVWA program planning can be made,

» The completion of a Groundwater Management Plan acceptable to the BDVWA'’s
Board,

» The completion of timely periodic submittals (preliminary drafts, interim drafts,

final document) by the consultant during preparation of the Groundwater
Management Plan,

» The institution of various levels of quality control review during preparation of the
Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge
Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses,

» The completion of the Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin Hydrologic

Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses on schedule
per contract requirements,

» The completion of the Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin Hydrologic
Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses within budget
per contract requirements and in accordance with industry standards for
acceptable costs associated with project changes resulting in higher than original
contract project costs,

» The completion of a Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin Hydrologic
Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses that yields

useful and accurate data upon which further BDVWA program planning can be
made,

Page 14



EPA Appropriation Grant Application FY 2005 + FY 2006 Work Plan Revised September 24, 2008
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency XP-96937401-1

>

v

The completion of a Johnson Valley Ground Water Basin Hydrologic

Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading Grounds Analyses acceptable to
the BDVWA'’s Board,

The completion of timely periodic submittals (preliminary drafts, interim drafts,
final document) by the consultant during preparation of the Johnson Valley
Ground Water Basin Hydrologic Investigation and Recharge Facilities/Spreading
Grounds Analyses,

The completion and filing of grant reports with EPA in a timely manner,

The compiling of pertinent records associated with grant funding expenditures in
an orderly recordkeeping system and readily available for EPA inspection,

The administrative review of the BDVWA's program by EPA grant specialists to
ensure administrative and financial compliance with grant terms and conditions.

Page 15



PLANNING/ENGINEERING/LEGISLATIVE/GRANT/SECURITY
STANDING COMMITTEE PROJECT LIST

Request for Billing Relief APN: 629-405-01

referred by
BOD

SUBJECT STATUS COMMENTS
Committee should receive routine updates, budget reviews, project
EPA Grant ongoing directives, etc
Project Description is completed. Biological survey completed. Project on-
**e*CEQA/NEPA Document hold for match funding.
~*Ames Valley Groundwater Management Plan
"Strawman" Proposal 2nd Draft document to be distributed at the meeting.
Continue participation in conference call with MWA lobbiests. Board to
consider transmitting comments to ACWA or legislators regarding pending
Legislative Alliance ongoing bills, etc.
Integrated Regional Wastewater Management Plan Completed |[Resolution has been forwarded to HDWD
Committee to consider integrating SEMS into our Emergency Response
Plan. In-house training on "Introduction to ICS/SEMS/NIMS completed
12/12/2008. Consultant is reviewing existing Emergency Action Plan for
conformance to ICS/SEMS/NIMS protocol. Mutual aid agreements need to
Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS) ongoing be finalized.
Standardized Emergency Management System/National
Incident Management System (SEMS/NIMS) ongoing Board approved NIMS Resolution.
Marine Corps. Ground Combat Center Proposed Base Committee to review issues and concerns relating to the proposed Base
Expansion new Expansion
new - Customer request for billing relief was brought before the BOD on October

28, 2008. BOD referred issue to the PLEGS Committee for in depth review
and consideration.

Bulk Hauling Rates and Fees

new

Committee to begin reviewing background and objectives of a revised bulk
hauling rate and fee structure

for January 15, 2009 Committee Meeting




